
 
 
 

 
Despatched: 14.01.13 

 

SOCIAL AFFAIRS SELECT COMMITTEE  

22 January 2013 at 7.00 pm 

Conference Room, Argyle Road, Sevenoaks 
 

AGENDA 

 
Membership: 

 

Chairman: Cllr. Mrs. Cook  Vice-Chairman: Cllr. Ms. Lowe 

Cllrs. Ball, Bosley, Brookbank, Butler, Ms. Chetram, Eyre, Firth, Mrs. George, Horwood, 

Maskell, Neal, Mrs. Purves, Raikes, Searles, Miss. Thornton and Towell and one vacancy 

 

 
 
Apologies for Absence 

 

Pages Contact 

1. Minutes  (Pages 1 - 6) 

 
 

 Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 30 

October 2012. 

 

  

2. Declarations of interest   

 
 

 

 Any interests not already registered 

 

  

3. Formal Response from the Cabinet following matters 

referred by the Committee  and/or requests from the 

Performance and Governance Committee (please refer 

to the minutes as indicated):  

 

(Pages 7 - 8) 

 
 

 

 

 (a) 2013/14 Budget and Review of Service Plans 

(Cabinet 06.12.12) 

 

  

4. Actions from previous meeting  (Pages 9 - 10) 

 
 

 
5. Future Business, the Work Plan 2012/13 (attached) and 

the Forward Plan  

(Pages 11 - 12) 

 
 

 

 

 Members will develop a schedule of work over the year to 

reflect the terms of reference of the Committee focussing 

on the Council's priorities for policy development. This  

includes opportunities to invite  other organisations who 

provide services in the District to provide information to 

the Committee and discuss issues of importance to the 

Community. 

 

 

  



 
 

6. A Better Start for our Children   Lesley Bowles 

Tel: 01732 227335 

 With introduction by Head of Community Development. 
Speakers: 
 

• Carers First 

 
• Spring House 

 

  

7. Local Health Structures - Verbal Update   

 
Lesley Bowles 

Tel: 01732 227335 

 
8. Community Plan 2013-2016 and 15 Year Vision - Public 

Consultation Draft  

 

(Pages 13 - 52) 

 
Lesley Bowles 

Tel: 01732 227335 

 

 
9. Feedback from Members' Visits   Cllr. Mrs. Cook/ 

Cllr. Ms. Lowe 

 

 • Verbal report on the visits to local maternity units 

and follow up with Mumsnet 

 

  

10. Programme of Visitors to Future Meetings of the 

Committee (including a list of voluntary organisations)  

(Pages 53 - 54) 

 
Lesley Bowles 

Tel: 01732 227335 

 

 

EXEMPT ITEMS 

(At the time of preparing this agenda, there were no exempt items.  During any such items which 

may arise, the meeting is likely NOT to be open to the public.) 

 

 

To assist in the speedy and efficient despatch of business, Members wishing to obtain factual 

information on items included on the Agenda are asked to enquire of the appropriate Director or 

Contact Officer named on a report prior to the day of the meeting. 

 

Should you require a copy of this agenda or any of the reports listed on it in another format 

please do not hesitate to contact the Democratic Services Team as set out below. 

 

For any other queries concerning this agenda or the meeting please contact: 

 

The Democratic Services Team (01732 227241) 

 

 

 

 



7 

SOCIAL AFFAIRS SELECT COMMITTEE 

 

Minutes of the meeting of the Social Affairs Select Committee 

 held on 30 October 2012 commencing at 7.00 pm 

 

 

Present: Mrs. Cook (Chairman) 

Ms. Lowe (Vice-Chairman) 

  

 Ball, Butler, Bosley, Brookbank, Eyre, Mrs. George, Horwood, Mrs. Purves, 

Raikes, Searles, Miss. Thornton and Towell 

 

 Apologies for absence: Ms. Chetram, Firth, Maskell and Neal 

 

 Mrs. Bayley, Mrs. Parkin and Pett were also present 

 

 

10. Minutes  

 

Resolved:  That the minutes of the meeting of the Social Affairs Select 

Committee held on 21 June 2012, be approved and signed by the 

Chairman as a correct record, subject to a spelling correction to ‘Kenward’ 

not Kenwood within the minutes. 

 

 

11. Declarations of Interest  

 

There were no additional declarations of interest made. 

 

With the agreement of the Committee the Chairman took agenda item 7 first.  

 

12. 2013-14 Budget & Review of Service Plans  

 

The Committee considered a report which set out proposals for updates to the 

2013/14 budget within the existing framework of the 10-year budget and four 

year savings plan.  The report presented some service changes that had been 

identified by managers and that needed to be considered before finalising the 

budget for 2013/14.  At this stage the Committee was not being asked to find 

savings, but if needed a report may be brought back to the Committee in January 

2013 asking Members to consider areas where savings could be made. 

 

Members considered Appendix D to the report and agreed with Officer comments.    

It was noted that there was an error on page 25 of the report, and that the figure 

should read £50k not £50.   

 

Action 1:  That any future proposals concerning the maintenance of White 

Oak Leisure Centre, be reported, as soon as known. 

 

In response to a question concerning the Police contribution to running the CCTV 

Control Room, the Head of Community Development advised that this had always 

been a one off contribution when the Police had funding available.  The Director of 

Community Development and Deputy Chief Executive reported that an 

Agenda Item 1

Page 1



Social Affairs Select Committee - Tuesday, 30 October 2012 
 
 

8 

assumption of £16k had been made as part of the annual discussions with the 

Police on this matter, but in reality funding had not been received for a few years. 

 

The Chairman commented that a possible future saving might be to have the 

CCTV Control Room unmanned during the day. 

 

Action 2:  That Members consider between now and the next meeting, any 

areas within the Committee’s remit where savings could potentially be 

made. 

  

Resolved:  That the comments above be noted and referred to the Cabinet 

meeting on 6 December 2012. 

 

 

13. Request from the Performance and Governance Committee  

 

Member’s considered a referral from the Performance and Governance 

Committee meeting held on 18 September 2012, requesting the Committee to 

consider whether there was a better alternative performance indicator other than 

the number of domestic burglaries per 1,000 households (LPI CD 007).  The Head 

of Community Development advised that a possible alternative would be 

measuring the targets achieved against the Community Safety Action Plan. 

 

Resolved:  That the Performance and Governance Committee be advised 

that a preferred indicator may be measuring the targets achieved on the 

Community Safety Action Plan which the Council and partners had more 

influence over. 

 

14. Actions from Previous Meeting  

 

The actions taken since the previous meeting were noted. 

 

15. Future Business, the Work Plan 2012/13 

 

The Committee agreed to go ahead with running a thread on the Mumsnet 

website to see if women using the services agreed with the results of the 

Chairman and Vice Chairman’s visits to Pembury and Darenth Valley maternity 

wards, with a view to inviting representatives of Mumsnet to the next meeting to 

discuss Midwifery Services and putting the findings to the Kent County Council’s 

Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee.  It was agreed some advertising in the 

local newspapers could be carried out and that the local National Childbirth Trust 

representatives should be contacted.  

 

It was also noted that the Head of Community Development would report on the 

draft stage of the Community Plan in January with the final report in March 2013.  

That the Sevenoaks Town Council’s House in the Basement were to do a 

presentation at the March 2013 meeting, and that the STAG be asked whether 

they could supply the venue for that meeting free of charge. 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 1

Page 2



Social Affairs Select Committee - Tuesday, 30 October 2012 
 
 

9 

16. Safer and Stronger Communities  

 

The Head of Community Development spoke on the Community Plan priority of 

building safer and stronger communities, advising that the Community Safety 

Partnership was key in realising this objective.   

 

The Chairman welcomed Police Inspector David Coleman and Stuart Albon, Risk 

Reduction Manager West Group, Kent Fire and Rescue Service. 

 

Inspector Coleman gave a presentation setting out the Kent Police response to 

the financial challenge faced over the next four years.  In response to questions 

he advised that the Police were always seeking and encouraging new volunteers.  

At the moment there was a working party looking into rebranding and invigorating 

recruitment for special constables.  He reassured the local Member for New Ash 

Green that whilst there was not the budget to have more Police walking the beat 

to make residents feels less vulnerable, New Ash Green had recently had 

enhanced patrols between 8 pm. and 6 a.m. in light of recent activity there and 

there had been an arrest.  Whilst it was desirable to have more Officers on the 

beat the budget just wasn’t there.  He further advised that the crime figures in 

New Ash Green were down from the same period last year.    

 

In response to a question as to how useful CCTV was, and whether he had a view 

as to how the service would be affected if unmanned during the day, he advised 

that whilst working in Maidstone he had found the manned CCTV Control Room 

invaluable.  However he understood the necessity for cutbacks.  The Director of 

Community and Planning Services and Deputy Chief Executive advised that the 

CCTV station was currently unmanned during the hours of 9a.m. and 1 p.m. which 

had been agreed at the last budget round.  Inspector Coleman said that the 

District currently had a 30.1% crime detection rate but he was not able to give 

figures for convictions arising from that figure. He also clarified that the Probation 

Service ran Community Service and there was access to use them for community 

projects.  The Head of Community Development confirmed that they were 

interested in ‘one-off’ projects and well as ongoing work such as graffiti removal. 

 

The Chairman allowed a member of the Public to address the Committee.  He 

commented that his residents association was participating in a community 

speedwatch initiative and urged everyone to take part.  He pointed out that it was 

only operational in daylight hours which was therefore restrictive this time of the 

year.  He asked whether the Police were doing anything about the speeding 

problem in his area and around Sevenoaks general during the night and early 

morning hours.  Inspector Coleman explained that the tactics used were to 

engage, educate, engineer solutions and lastly enforce.  Owners would be written 

to; the Highways Authority were urged to address problem areas with adequate 

road engineering/speed restrictions; Licensing Officers should liaise with taxis etc; 

and enforcement action was only taken when all else had failed.  There was an 

Officer receiving speed gun training that weekend and he would ask him to 

contact the member of public concerning his area.  However he highlighted this 

was not a sole Police issue and the Highways Authority should also be contacted. 

 

The Chairman thanked Inspector Coleman for attending and the Committee 

showed their appreciation.  Inspector Coleman informed the Committee that the 

Agenda Item 1

Page 3



Social Affairs Select Committee - Tuesday, 30 October 2012 
 
 

10 

relationship here with the Community Safety Unit was the best operation he had 

seen and was an excellent model. 

 

The Chairman welcomed Stuart Albon, Risk Reduction Manager West Group, Kent 

Fire and Rescue Service, gave a presentation explaining Kent Fire and Rescue 

Service’s four key focus areas: Reducing the number of killed or  

seriously injured in road traffic collisions; Reducing casualties from fire; 

Preserving the Gateway to the Garden of Eden; and mitigating the risk to 

business.  During the presentation he asked Members to consider places/events 

suitable for safety education days.  He also requested that any Members who 

were able to help promote the school education service provided into grammar 

schools in the area would be very much appreciated.    

 

In response to questions concerning an incident in the Seal and Weald area he 

responded that even if the Seal Fire Station had still been operating it would not 

have been that crew who would have attended the incident.  The particular 

incident referred to had been fully investigated and the satellite navigation system 

duly updated.  It was a county wide service and there was never a guarantee that 

an incident would be attended by the local crew.  Therefore crews did not always 

have local knowledge and relied on the equipment supplied to them.   

 

The Chairman referred to the minutes of the last meeting where the Chief 

Executive of Sencio had advised that the emergency services had stopped 

responding to automatic fire alarms between 9 a.m. and 6 p.m. and that from 

2013 it would also cease at night.  Mr. Albon responded that it had been a staged 

withdrawal of response since 2005.  They still attended where there was risk to 

life, or automatic alarms were confirmed.  He advised that there were excellent 

fire safety guidelines for premises available on the following website: 

http://www.communities.gov.uk/fire/firesafety/firesafetylaw/. 

 

With reference to the planned New Ash Green Fire Station he advised that this 

was still with planning. 

 

The Chairman thanked Mr. Albon for attending and the Committee showed their 

appreciation. 

 

17. Community Plan Consultation - Verbal Update  

 

The Head of Community Development advised that she would present a report on 

the draft Community Action Plan to the next meeting, with the final version 

presented to the meeting in March 2013.  All Members had had the opportunity 

to put forward their priorities for the Plan, along with Parish and Town Councils, 

the Youth Advisory Group, local businesses and many other organisations.  There 

were still a number of organisations outstanding that were due to be consulted 

shortly.  Existing priorities within the current plan were being used as the structure 

for the current consultation.   

 

She further reported that new arrangements were being put in place by the Kent 

County Council’s Health Overview and Scrutiny Board, for a local Health and 

Wellbeing Board from April 2013.   They were to be centred around Clinical 

Commissioning Group areas and not by districts.  Sevenoaks District was covered 

by Dartford, Gravesham and Swanley and by West Kent Primary Care Trusts, 

Agenda Item 1

Page 4



Social Affairs Select Committee - Tuesday, 30 October 2012 
 
 

11 

which meant the District would have to keep abreast of knowledge from, and 

input to, two different Boards.  She would make a further report to the Committee 

at the meeting in January 2013.  Consultation regarding health outcomes was out 

at the moment with a closing date of 23 November 2012.  A response had been 

drafted and she would circulate it to all Members for information. 

 

Action 3: Consultation Draft response to be circulated by the Head of 

Community Development. 

 

18. Feedback from Members' Visits  

 

Members noted that a visit to the Sevenoaks Fire Station had been arranged to 

take place on Monday 5 November 2012 at 7.00pm.  The Chairman urged as 

many Members to attend as possible. 

 

19. Programme of Visitors to Future Meetings of the Committee (including a list of 

voluntary organisations)  

 

Members noted the programme of visitors and agreed that they would like to visit 

Spring House and Swanley and Edenbridge Children’s’ Centres before the next 

meeting in January 2013. 

 

Action 4:  The Head of Community Development to arrange visits to Spring 

House and the Children’s Centres in Swanley and Edenbridge. 

 

 

 

THE MEETING WAS CONCLUDED AT  9.31 pm 

 

  

 

 

 

Chairman 

Agenda Item 1

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Formal Response from the Cabinet following matters referred by the Committee 

and/or requests from the Performance and Governance Committee 

 

(a) 2013/14 Budget and Review of Service Plans (Cabinet 06.12.12 Minute 38) 

The Portfolio Holder for Finance and Value for Money introduced a report setting out the 

progress made in preparing the 2013/14 budget and providing Members with an update 

on key financial information.  The Cabinet would make its final recommendation on the 

budget at its meeting on 7th February 2013, after taking into account any updated 

information available at that date. 

The Portfolio Holder for Finance and Value for Money reported that a list of growth and 

savings items resulting in net growth of £160,000 had been presented to the Select 

Committees who recommend that these items be included in the budget.  Uncertainty 

over two major funding streams remained.  Provisional Government Support figures were 

not expected until 19th December and the Council would need to decide on the level of 

Council Tax for 2013/14 following the Government’s announcement of another freeze 

grant being offered and a cap being set at 2%. 

Due to these uncertainties, a further report will be presented to Cabinet in January which 

would hopefully contain a more complete picture including whether further savings would 

be required. 

The Group Manager – Financial Services highlighted that whilst the Government 

settlement was not expected until 19th December, this date was by no means confirmed 

and there could be further delays in the process.  There had been no further information 

as to what the reduction in funding was likely to be.  Members noted that there was a 

statutory requirement for the budget to be set in February 2013. 

In regard to Council Tax, from a financial perspective, the Group Manager – Financial 

Services stressed that it would be significantly advantageous if the Council Tax for 

2013/14 was set close to the 2% cap instead of taking the grant being offered if it was 

frozen. 

For the report to Cabinet in January 2013, Officers would update the 10-year budget with 

the settlement figure and any Council Tax decision as well as revisiting the other 

assumptions with any additional information that had become available.  If a budget gap 

remained, difficult savings decisions would need to be made. 

The Group Manager – Financial Services had sent an email to all Town and Parish 

Councils the previous week informing them of the effect of the Government changing 

their decision as to how the Council Tax Base was calculated for these authorities.  The 

Government would be giving Sevenoaks District Council some funding to help address 

the effect on these councils which would be allocated proportionately based on the 

impact of the change to Council Tax Support. 

Agenda Item 3

Page 7



The Chairman suggested that, as the Government grant became more marginal, 

Sevenoaks District Council would need to manoeuvre into a self-sustaining position in 

order to become less reliant on any future grant. 

A Member suggested that the savings assumptions around partnership working be 

reviewed to ensure that they were realistic assumptions.  Whilst acknowledging the point 

that was being made, the Chairman stressed that assumptions were constantly tested.  

Members stressed the need to consider the £160,000 savings that the Council would 

need to make and the Chairman tasked each Portfolio Holder to have discussions 

around the options available before the Cabinet meeting in January. 

Resolved: That 

(a) The comments and recommendations of the Select Committees as set out 

at Appendix E be noted; 

 

(b) Officers and Portfolio Holders be requested to investigate further proposed 

solutions for the £160,000 budget shortfall. 

Agenda Item 3

Page 8



  

ACTIONS FROM THE MEETING HELD ON 30 OCTOBER 2012 

Action Description Status and last updated Contact Officer 

ACTION 1 
That any future proposals concerning the 

maintenance of White Oak Leisure Centre be 

reported as soon as known. 

 

A report will be brought to Committee 

following further investigative work by 

Officers. 

Lesley Bowles 

Ext. 7335 / Jim Latheron 

Ext. 7209 

ACTION 2 
That Members consider between now and the 

next meeting, any areas within the Committee’s 

remit where savings could potentially be made. 

 

- 

 

All Members 

ACTION 3 
Community Plan Consultation Draft response to 

be circulated by the Head of Community 

Development. 

 

On the agenda. Lesley Bowles 

Ext. 7335 

ACTION 4 The Head of Community Development to 

arrange visits to Spring House and the 

Children’s Centres in Swanley and Edenbridge. 

 

In progress. Lesley Bowles 

Ext. 7335 

 

A
genda Item

 4

P
age 9



P
age 10

T
his page is intentionally left blank



  

Social Affairs Select Committee – Work Plan 2012/13 

Topic 22 January 2013 26 March 2013 June 2013 September 2013 30 October 2013 

Personal Health 

(Lesley Bowles) 

Future of NHS in the 

District  

Mumsnet 

 

Presentation by 

Kenwood Trust 

   

Environmental Health  

(Richard Wilson) 

     

Social Inclusion 

(including Younger 

and Older People) 

(Lesley Bowles) 

 “A better start for our 

children” 

Presentations by 

Carers First and 

Spring House Support 

Service 

“Improve the Lives of 

Young People” 

“Meeting the needs of 

an ageing population” 

 

  

 

Culture 

(Lesley Bowles) 

 Presentation by STAG 

Presentation by 

Sevenoaks District 

Arts Council 

Presentation by the 

Youth Cafe 

   A
genda Item

 5

P
age 11



  

Topic 22 January 2013 26 March 2013 June 2013 September 2013 30 October 2013 

Community Plan Community Plan - 

Draft 

Community Plan - 

Final 

Commissioning for 

Older People 

 

 Annual Report 

Leisure  

(Lesley Bowles) 

     

Grants to Voluntary 

Organisations (Lesley 

Bowles) 

     

Community Safety 

(Lesley Bowles) 

     

 

Budget  

(Adrian Rowbotham) 

    Budget and Service 

Plans 

Possible items to be considered in the future (for items not yet timetabled in): 

None 
 
Information Items – would Members please note that information items will be available electronically through the Members Portal.  

A
genda Item

 5

P
age 12



 

COMMUNITY PLAN 2013-2016 AND 15 YEAR VISION – PUBLIC CONSULTATION DRAFT 

Social Affairs Select Committee – 22 January 2013 

Report of the: Deputy Chief Executive and Community & Planning Services 

Director  

Status: For consideration 

Key Decision: No 

Executive Summary:  This report attaches a Public Consultation document for the new 

three year Community Plan and fifteen year vision.  Members’ comments are sought. 

This report supports the Key Aim of all of the Community Plan themes 

Portfolio Holder All Portfolio Holders  

Head of Service Head of Community Development – Lesley Bowles 

Recommendation.  Members’ views are sought. 

Introduction 

1) The current three year Community Plan and fifteen year vision expire in March 
2013.  Whilst the District Council is responsible for co-ordinating this work, the 

Community Plan is a multi-agency strategy, delivered in partnership with many 

agencies and therefore covers a wide range of issues and services.   

2) A thorough consultation has taken place on the priorities for the future and a 
summary of groups consulted and the results are given at Appendix A.  Data 

relating to the District has been gathered.  Using the results of this work, a draft 

fifteen year Community Plan vision and three year action plan has been compiled.   

3) The next stage in the process is to undertake a public consultation process.  A 
draft public consultation document is attached at Appendix B.  Members’ views 

are sought.   

4) It is planned to send a copy of the public consultation document to all those 
groups previously consulted, including all Councillors, and to make it widely 

available through press and other publicity. 

Agenda Item 8

Page 13



 

Timetable 

The timetable is as follows: 

 Date of meeting 

 

Briefing – Public 

consultation draft 

13th Dec 2012 

Public consultation starts 

 

24th Dec 2012 

Social Affairs consultation 

 

22nd January 2013 

Public consultation ends 

 

15th Feb 2013 

Briefing – final draft 

 

21st March 2013 

Locality Board – final draft 

 

6th March 2013 

Social Affairs – final draft 

 

26th March 2013 

Cabinet – final document 

 

11th April 2013 

Council – final document 

 

23rd April 2013 

 

Key Implications 

Financial  

Some printed copies will be needed, using existing budgets.   

Community Impact and Outcomes  

The consultation will enable the community to comment on the document and ensure 

that it reflects community need. 

Legal, Human Rights etc.  

Part I of the Local Government Act 2000 places a duty on local authorities to 

prepare a community strategy for promoting and improving the economic, social 

and environmental well-being of their area and contributing to the achievement 

of sustainable development in the UK. 

 

Resource (non-financial) 

Non associated with this report 

Value For Money and Asset Management 

Use of the website and electronic mail will considerably reduce the cost of the 

consultation.   

Agenda Item 8

Page 14



 

Equality Impacts  

 
A full equality impact assessment on the final draft of the document will be undertaken once 
the public consultation period has closed.  
 

RISK ASSESSMENT STATEMENT  

A full risk assessment on the final draft of the document will be undertaken once the 

public consultation period has closed. 

Appendices Appendix A – Consultation summary 

Appendix B – draft Public Consultation document 

Contact Officer(s): Lesley Bowles, ext 7335  

Kristen Paterson 

Deputy Chief Executive and Director of Community & Planning Services  

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix A 

 

Summary of Community Plan consultations 

 

Social Affairs Committee – Tuesday 22nd January 2013 

 

Groups consulted 

 

• All residents via the District-wide questionnaire through the Council’s In Shape 
magazine – 205 responses 

• Sevenoaks Kent Locality Board (Sevenoaks District Council and Kent County 
Council Members) 

• Sevenoaks District Council Members 

• Town and Parish Councils 

• Young People at Kent County Council’s Youth Advisory Group 

• West Kent Ability Group 

• Sevenoaks District Kent Locality Board Housing Sub-Group 

• Community Safety Partnership 

• Sevenoaks Local Children’s Trust Board 

• Sevenoaks Health and Wellbeing Board 

• Staff engaged in Housing, Planning, Health and Wellbeing, Community Safety, 

Economic Development and Regeneration and Environmental Health. 

• Businesses through Business Breakfasts 

• Young People at Youth Café at the Stag Community   

• Families in Knockholt at half-term activities) 

• Residents at launch of White Oak Charter in Swanley 

• Families in Eynsford at half-term activities 

• Residents in Edenbridge, Sevenoaks, New Ash Green and Swanley 

• Sevenoaks Voluntary Sector Forum 

• Older People at Hollybush Court Day Centre 
 

• Values Incorporated, completed survey with details of all Learning Disability 

Consultations over past year 

• Age UK also completed the survey on behalf of older people in the District. 

 

 

Key issues arising from the consultation 

General across all themes, improving communication and information  

 

Community Safety – 95.4% 

• Protect PCSO posts – local faces important 

• Police and Council working together – PACT 

• Deal with nuisance neighbours and ASB  

• Diversionary activities and early intervention for young people  

Agenda Item 8

Page 17



• Intimidation by groups of young people hanging about and perception that 

they need things to do.  

• Domestic violence  

• Speeding vehicles 

• Increase perception and confidence that the Police and the Council are 

working together 

• Work with the new crime commissioner – West Kent voice must be heard 

 

2  Clean environment -89% 

• Weekly refuse system – keep and communicate 

• Fly-tipping and litter – harsher penalties 

• Maintaining good standards 

• Cycling – more cycling and safer cycling  

• Education about litter 

• Improving traffic flow and continue focus on air quality 

• Recycling 

 

3  Meeting the needs of an ageing population – 88.8% 

• Private retirement accommodation  

• Enable downsizing (including private options) 

• Maintain independence in own home 

• Keeping active 

• Redefine ‘older’ – 50 too young and recognise life stages 

• Access to health services and health appointments– to be closer to – or 

transport to 

• Tackling rural isolation and its impact on health and wellbeing 

• Local services and facilities are important 

• Social activities are important 

• Respite care facilities  

• Support for carers and families 

• Planning services for increasing ageing population 

 

4  Improving the lives of young people – 87% 

• Vocational training and apprenticeships 

• Challenging generational issues, e.g. worklessness 

• Improving school transport and access to secondary schools 

• Continue focus on NEETS 

• Youth crime on youth/ bullying 

• Continue to focus on transition from primary to secondary 

• Focus on Youth provision  

• Involving young people in decision making and giving a voice to more 

young people, including those traditionally disengaged 

Agenda Item 8

Page 18



• Dealing with perception of young people and celebrating achievements 

 

 

 

5.  Thriving economy – 85.9% 

• Regenerate New Ash Green & help for Swanley 

• Support a “Pro-business culture” 

• Support for businesses and help for smaller businesses, e.g. desk sharing 

• Tourism and the tourist economy 

• Skills and jobs  - ensuring young people have work readiness skills 

• Helping vulnerable people to access employment and training 
opportunities 

• Apprenticeships 

• Vocational training 

• Keep high streets alive 

• Encourage start ups and make better use of community buildings  

• Look at what is going to keep businesses in Sevenoaks – Transport and 

Brownfield sites are important 

• Focus in tourism and rural economy 

• Provision of broadband – faster speeds and better coverage 

• Mitigating the issue of parking (provision and charges) 

• Access to appropriate financial support 

• Planning and how we think about business 

• Access to good infrastructure 

• Good communication is important 

 
6    Transport and road safety – 85.4% 

• Sustainable transport 

• Encouraging cycling and safe cycling 

• Reduce speeding vehicles 

• Improve access to key local services and facilities 

• Better transport links 

• Improve public transport to school 

• More affordable public transport 

• Lobby for better bus provision  

• Community transport 

• Encourage flexible working/home working to reduce need to travel 

• Impact of developments outside the District e.g. Improvement at London 

Bridge 

• Impact of HS1 to commuters 

• Can we lobby to extend the range of travel cards? 

Agenda Item 8

Page 19



• Better lighting and improved access for pedestrians, people with disability 

• Improve maintenance on roads 

 

 

 

7.   A better start for our children – 82.6% 

• Children’s Centre services and provision essential 

• Help for “Troubled Families” 

• Early intervention  

• Healthy schools 

• Dealing with health inequalities – “Mind the Gap” 

• Better outcomes for children and young people  

• Deal with child and family poverty 

• Deal with aspirations – aspiration can affect a child’s whole life cycle 

• Increase opportunities to take part in physical activities 

• Outdoor space access for sport facilities for play important 

• Dealing with distances children travel to school 

• Bullying and making social networking safer 

• Support voluntary sector involvement 

• Support reading and literacy  

• Ante natal and post natal support  

 

8    Strong, active communities – 83.2% 

• Support and encourage volunteering 

• Encourage children and young people to volunteer 

• Building local capacity 

• Involving communities and businesses in developing Neighbourhood Plans 

• People need to feel engaged 

• Change perceptions of Councils’ 

• Maximise benefit from Olympic and Paralympic legacy 

• Consider how we can better use University of the 3rd Age 

• Need for good local community facilities 

• Citizenship is about responsibility not just rights 

• Involve people in decision making and design of local services 

 

9    Health and wellbeing – 82.5% 

• Tackle health inequalities – “Mind the Gap” 

• Improve preventative services and health and wellbeing programmes  

• Active lifestyles 

• Olympic and Paralympic legacy 

• Importance of leisure facilities 

Agenda Item 8

Page 20



• Access to hospitals and health appointments, especially for vulnerable 

groups 

• Bringing facilities to communities e.g. mobile services, sharing community 

facilities 

• Continue to focus on health and wellbeing of young people and focusing 

on children right from the start  

• Mental health support 

• Education on drinking e.g. binge drinking/adult drinking 

• Continue to focus on teenage pregnancy 

• Early detection of dementia 

• Better support for people with learning disability 

 

10  Development and the environment – 80% 

• Continue to protect the green belt and AONBs 

• Protect the character of the District 

• Conservation and heritage 

• Sustainable and energy efficient buildings 

• Use of brownfield sites – make them more attractive to developers 

• Involve community in new developments/redevelopments or regeneration 

opportunities 

• Home extensions policy 

 

11  Housing – 69.4% 

• More affordable housing – it has an impact on the economy 

• Smaller more affordable private housing -  first time buyers can’t afford 

deposits on homes in the District 

• Housing that can adapt to changing needs 

• Mix of housing is important 

• Variety of tenure/shared ownership 

• Housing related support, particularly for vulnerable groups 

• Impact of Universal credit and benefit capping 

• Making best use of existing housing 

• Need for rural housing schemes including affordable housing 

• Housing needs of vulnerable groups considered, e.g. accessible homes for 

people with learning disabilities. 

• Deal with empty homes and under occupation 

• Continue to access the private rental sector 

 

12  Energy, resources and climate change – 59% 

• More sustainable forms of transport, e.g. walking, cycling  

• Encouraging use of public transport 

• Sustaining our resources 

Agenda Item 8

Page 21



• Mitigating the impact of climate change and adapting to change 

• Focus on fuel poverty and better information about grants etc. 

 

 

 
Timetable 

 Date of meeting Papers to go out 

Locality Board Officer 

Delivery Group 

22nd Nov 15th Nov 

MT 28th November 21st Nov 

Cabinet Briefing 13th Dec 6th Dec 

Public consultation starts  24th Dec 

Social Affairs consultation 22nd January 2013 9th January 2013 

Public consultation ends  15th Feb 

MT – final report 6th March 27th Feb 

Cabinet briefing – final 21st March 14th March 

Locality Board - final 6th March 21st  Feb 

Social Affairs – final 26th March 13th March 

Cabinet – final 11th April 27th March 

Council 23rd April 10th April 

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 22



 

 
- 

1
 -

 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
P

la
n

 
O

u
r 

V
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 1
5

 y
e

a
rs

 (
2

0
1

3
-2

0
2

8
) 

 
 

 

 

               P
u

b
lic

 C
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 D

ra
ft

  

Agenda Item 8

Page 23



 

 
- 

2
 -

 

M
a

k
in

g
 i
t 

H
a

p
p

e
n

 -
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
P

la
n

  
O

u
r 

vi
si

o
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 1
5

 y
e

a
rs

 
 T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
P

la
n

 c
re

a
te

s 
a

 l
o

n
g
-t

e
rm

, 
su

st
a

in
a

b
le

 v
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

a
n

d
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y’
s 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 
fo

r 
a

c
ti

o
n

. 
 I
t 

re
fl

e
c
ts

 w
h

a
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 h

a
ve

 t
o

ld
 u

s 
is

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

m
. 

 T
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
P

la
n

 w
ill

 c
o

m
e

 t
o

 a
n

 e
n

d
 i
n

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

3
. 

  
 W

e
 

a
re

 
p

le
a

se
d

 
to

 
p

re
se

n
t 

a
 

n
e

w
 

vi
si

o
n

 
fo

r 
th

e
 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 1
5

 y
e

a
rs

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i

s 
th

e
 r

e
su

lt
 o

f 
w

id
e

sp
re

a
d

 
c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 o

u
r 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

. 
 T

h
e

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

P
la

n
 i

s 
th

e
 r

e
s
u

lt
 o

f 
m

a
n

y 
a

g
e

n
c
ie

s 
w

o
rk

in
g
 t

o
g
e

th
e

r 
a

n
d

 w
ill

 b
e

 
d

e
liv

e
re

d
 i
n

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
it

h
 t

h
o

se
 a

g
e

n
c
ie

s.
  

 
 W

e
 

a
re

 
d

e
lig

h
te

d
 

th
a

t 
9

5
%

 
o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 
w

h
o

 
re

sp
o

n
d

e
d

 
to

 
o

u
r 

su
rv

e
y 

su
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 t

h
e

 e
xi

st
in

g
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
P

la
n

 v
is

io
n

 a
n

d
 f

e
lt

 i
t 

w
a

s 
st

ill
 
re

le
va

n
t.

 
 
H

o
w

e
ve

r,
 
w

e
 
h

a
ve

 
ta

k
e

n
 
in

to
 
a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
th

e
 

fe
e

d
b

a
c
k

 y
o

u
 h

a
ve

 g
iv

e
n

 u
s 

to
 m

a
k

e
 t

h
e

 v
is

io
n

 m
o

re
 r

e
le

va
n

t 
to

 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 1
5

 y
e

a
rs

. 
  

         

 T
h

e
 V

is
io

n
: 

 W
e

 w
a

n
t 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
to

 b
e

 a
 p

la
ce

 w
it

h
: 

 

·
 

S
a

fe
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s:

 a
 s

a
fe

r 
p

la
c
e

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 t

ra
ve

l 

·
 

C
a

ri
n

g
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s:
 

ch
ild

re
n

 
a

re
 

e
n

a
b

le
d

 
to

 
h

a
ve

 
th

e
 

b
e

st
 
st

a
rt

 
a

n
d

 
w

h
e

re
 
p

e
o

p
le

 
c
a

n
 b

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 
to

 
le

a
d

 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 f
u

lf
ill

in
g
 l
iv

e
s
 

·
 

G
re

e
n

 
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t:

 
p

e
o

p
le

 
c
a

n
 

e
n

jo
y 

c
le

a
n

 
a

n
d

 
h

ig
h

 
q

u
a

lit
y 

u
rb

a
n

 a
n

d
 r

u
ra

l 
e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ts

 

·
 

H
e

a
lt

h
y 

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t:
 p

e
o

p
le

 c
a

n
 h

a
ve

 h
e

a
lt

h
y 

lif
e

st
yl

e
s,

 
a

c
c
e

ss
 t

o
 q

u
a

lit
y 

h
e

a
lt

h
c
a

re
 a

n
d

 h
e

a
lt

h
 i

n
e

q
u

a
lit

ie
s 

a
re

 
re

d
u

ce
d

. 
  

·
 

D
yn

a
m

ic
 

E
c
o

n
o

m
y:

 
 

 
a

 
th

ri
vi

n
g
 

lo
c
a

l 
e

c
o

n
o

m
y 

w
h

e
re

 
b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s 
fl

o
u

ri
sh

 
a

n
d

 
p

e
o

p
le

 
h

a
ve

 
sk

ill
s 

fo
r 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 t

o
u

ri
s
m

 i
s 

su
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 

·
 

S
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 
E

c
o

n
o

m
y:

 
p

e
o

p
le

 
c
a

n
 
liv

e
, 

w
o

rk
 
a

n
d

 
tr

a
ve

l 
m

o
re

 
e

a
si

ly
 

a
n

d
 

a
re

 
e

m
p

o
w

e
re

d
 

to
 

sh
a

p
e

 
th

e
ir

 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

 
T
h

is
 v

is
io

n
 i

s
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y 
a

n
 a

c
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
sp

o
n

d
s 

to
 t

h
e

 
p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 n
e

xt
 t

h
re

e
 y

e
a

rs
. 

 
        

Agenda Item 8

Page 24



 

 
- 

3
 -

 

 C
llr

 P
e

te
r 

F
le

m
in

g
 

C
h
a

ir
m

a
n
 o

f 
th

e
 S

e
v
e

n
o

a
k
s
 L

o
c
a

lit
y
 B

o
a

rd
 

L
e

a
d

e
r 

o
f 

S
e

v
e

n
o
a

k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u

n
c
il 

T
h

e
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

P
la

n
 

is
 

d
e

liv
e

re
d

 
b

y 
th

e
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
a

n
d

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
C

o
u

n
c
ils

, 
th

e
 

h
e

a
lt

h
 

se
rv

ic
e

, 
th

e
 

p
o

lic
e

, 
th

e
 

fi
re

 
se

rv
ic

e
 

a
n

d
 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 a

ss
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
s 

to
g
e

th
e

r 
w

it
h

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 g
ro

u
p

s,
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s
 

a
n

d
 f

a
it

h
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s
 w

h
o

 a
re

 a
ll
 c

o
m

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 
vi

si
o

n
 f

o
r 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 1
5

 y
e

a
rs

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 

in
 t

h
is

 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t.

  
O

th
e

r 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 T

o
w

n
 a

n
d

 P
a

ri
sh

 C
o

u
n

c
ils

, 
w

ill
 

b
e

 
c
lo

se
ly

 
in

vo
lv

e
d

 
in

 
d

e
liv

e
ri

n
g
 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 
a

t 
a

 
lo

c
a

l 
le

ve
l 

to
g
e

th
e

r 
w

it
h

 m
a

n
y 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

e
s,

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y,

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 a
n

d
 f

a
it

h
 

g
ro

u
p

s.
  

 
 W

e
 w

o
u

ld
 l

ik
e

 t
o

 t
h

a
n

k
 e

ve
ry

b
o

d
y 

w
h

o
 t

o
o

k
 t

h
e

 t
im

e
 t

o
 g

iv
e

 u
s 

th
e

ir
 v

ie
w

s.
  

  

Agenda Item 8

Page 25



 

 
- 

4
 -

 

O
u

r 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
 

  

 

 
 

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 26



 

 
- 

5
 -

 

 
A

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
is

 l
o

c
a

te
d

 i
n

 W
e

st
 K

e
n

t.
  

T
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

c
o

ve
rs

 
a

lm
o

st
 1

4
2

 s
q

u
a

re
 m

ile
s 

a
n

d
 9

3
%

 i
s 

d
e

si
g
n

a
te

d
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

. 
 

 W
it

h
 e

xc
e

lle
n

t 
tr

a
n

sp
o

rt
 l
in

k
s,

 a
 s

k
ill

e
d

 w
o

rk
fo

rc
e

, 
a

 h
e

a
lt

h
y 

su
p

p
ly

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
sp

a
c
e

, 
a

 g
o

o
d

 q
u

a
lit

y 
o

f 
lif

e
 a

n
d

 a
n

 e
c
le

ct
ic

 
b

le
n

d
 o

f 
sh

o
p

s,
 r

e
st

a
u

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 h
is

to
ri

c
 b

u
ild

in
g
s,

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
is

 a
 g

re
a

t 
p

la
ce

 t
o

 v
is

it
, 

w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 d
o

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

. 
 T
h

e
 e

co
n

o
m

y 
o

f 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

is
 b

ro
a

d
 b

a
se

d
 a

n
d

 h
a

s 
a

 h
ig

h
e

r 
th

a
n

 
a

ve
ra

g
e

 l
e

ve
l 
o

f 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
in

 s
m

a
ll 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

e
s 

a
n

d
 a

 l
o

w
e

r 
th

a
n

 a
ve

ra
g
e

 l
e

ve
l 
in

 l
a

rg
e

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

e
s 

c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 S
o

u
th

 
E

a
st

 a
ve

ra
g
e

. 
It

 i
s 

d
o

m
in

a
te

d
 b

y 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 s
e

ct
o

r 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

h
ig

h
e

st
 l
e

ve
l 
o

f 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
in

 w
h

o
le

sa
le

 a
n

d
 r

e
ta

il 
tr

a
d

e
 

fo
llo

w
e

d
 b

y 
b

u
si

n
e

ss
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s.
  

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

to
w

n
 i
s 

th
e

 l
a

rg
e

st
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
c
e

n
tr

e
 a

n
d

 i
s 

p
ri

m
a

ri
ly

 a
 c

e
n

tr
e

 f
o

r 
se

rv
ic

e
 i
n

d
u

st
ri

e
s.

  
S

w
a

n
le

y 
a

n
d

 E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g
e

 
a

ls
o

 h
a

ve
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
c
o

n
ce

n
tr

a
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t.
  

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 i
s 

o
n

ly
 a

 s
h

o
rt

 d
is

ta
n

ce
 a

w
a

y 
b

y 
tr

a
in

. 
In

 a
d

d
it

io
n

, 
th

e
 f

a
st

 
E

u
ro

st
a

r 
c
o

n
n

e
ct

io
n

 t
o

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 a
n

d
 E

u
ro

p
e

 a
re

 a
va

ila
b

le
 a

t 
E

b
b

sf
le

e
t 

is
 o

n
ly

 a
 f

e
w

 m
ile

s 
o

u
ts

id
e

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t.

  
 W

it
h

 d
ir

e
c
t 

a
c
c
e

ss
 t

o
 t

h
e

 M
2

5
, 

M
2

6
 a

n
d

 M
2

0
, 
L
o

n
d

o
n

’s
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 
a

ir
p

o
rt

s,
 K

e
n

t’
s 

se
a

p
o

rt
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 U
K

 m
o

to
rw

a
y 

n
e

tw
o

rk
 a

re
 a

ll 
w

it
h

in
 e

a
sy

 r
e

a
c
h

. 
 B

y 
ca

r 
G

a
tw

ic
k

 t
a

k
e

s 
le

ss
 t

h
a

n
 3

0
 m

in
u

te
s 

a
n

d
 H

e
a

th
ro

w
 a

ro
u

n
d

 5
5

 m
in

u
te

s.
 T

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
is

 a
ls

o
 w

e
ll 

c
o

n
n

e
ct

e
d

 t
o

 K
e

n
t’

s 
d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 g

ro
w

th
 a

re
a

s
 

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 27



 

 
- 

6
 -

 

T
h

e
 p

ro
xi

m
it

y 
o

f 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

to
 c

e
n

tr
a

l 
L
o

n
d

o
n

 m
e

a
n

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

re
 

a
re

 h
ig

h
 l
e

ve
ls

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

u
ti

n
g
, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y 

b
y 

tr
a

in
. 

 O
ve

r 
1

6
%

 o
f 

th
o

se
 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

c
o

m
m

u
te

 b
y 

tr
a

in
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 w

it
h

 
fe

w
e

r 
th

a
n

 6
%

 i
n

 t
h

e
 S

o
u

th
 E

a
st

 a
s 

a
 w

h
o

le
. 

 T
h

e
 q

u
a

lit
y 

o
f 

it
s 

la
n

d
sc

a
p

e
 i
s 

a
 d

is
ti

n
ct

iv
e

 f
e

a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t.

  
T
h

e
 n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 
si

g
n

if
ic

a
n

ce
 o

f 
th

e
 l
a

n
d

sc
a

p
e

 i
s 

re
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 b

y 
th

e
 

in
c
lu

si
o

n
 o

f 
6

0
%

 o
f 

th
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
w

it
h

in
 e

it
h

e
r 

th
e

 K
e

n
t 

D
o

w
n

s 
(t

o
 

th
e

 N
o

rt
h

) 
o

r 
H

ig
h

 W
e

a
ld

 (
to

 t
h

e
 S

o
u

th
) 

A
re

a
s
 o

f 
O

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 

N
a

tu
ra

l 
B

e
a

u
ty

. 
 A

n
 o

ve
ra

ll 
im

p
re

ss
io

n
 o

f 
a

ff
lu

e
n

c
e

 m
a

sk
s 

lo
c
a

l 
p

o
c
k

e
ts

 o
f 

u
rb

a
n

 
a

n
d

 r
u

ra
l 
d

e
p

ri
va

ti
o

n
. 

 T
h

e
re

 a
re

 s
ix

 a
re

a
s 

in
 t

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
m

o
re

 
d

e
p

ri
ve

d
 t

h
a

n
 t

h
e

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
a

ve
ra

g
e

. 
 S

o
m

e
 w

a
rd

s 
in

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

su
ff

e
r 

fr
o

m
 h

ig
h

e
r 

th
a

n
 n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 
a

ve
ra

g
e

 u
n

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

ra
te

s,
 

h
ig

h
e

r 
le

ve
ls

 o
f 

p
o

ve
rt

y,
 p

o
o

r 
h

e
a

lt
h

, 
lo

w
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
a

n
d

 s
k

ill
 

le
ve

ls
 a

n
d

 h
ig

h
e

r 
th

a
n

 a
ve

ra
g
e

 r
a

te
s 

o
f 

c
ri

m
e

. 
  

 T
h

e
 a

g
e

 p
ro

fi
le

 o
f 

th
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t’
s 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 i
s 

sl
ig

h
tl

y 
o

ld
e

r 
th

a
n

 
th

e
 S

o
u

th
 E

a
st

 a
ve

ra
g
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 t
re

n
d

 t
o

w
a

rd
s 

a
n

 a
g
e

in
g
 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 i
s 

se
t 

to
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
. 

 
 T
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

is
 d

is
ti

n
g
u

is
h

e
d

 b
y 

re
la

ti
ve

ly
 h

ig
h

 l
e

ve
ls

 o
f 

h
o

m
e

 
o

w
n

e
rs

h
ip

. 
 T

h
e

se
 f

a
c
to

rs
, 
to

g
e

th
e

r 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 p

ro
xi

m
it

y 
o

f 
L
o

n
d

o
n

, 
h

a
ve

 a
n

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
h

o
u

si
n

g
. 

 A
ve

ra
g
e

 h
o

u
se

 
p

ri
c
e

s 
in

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

e
xc

e
e

d
 b

o
th

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 a
n

d
 S

o
u

th
 E

a
st

 
a

ve
ra

g
e

s.
  

T
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

a
ls

o
 h

a
s 

o
n

e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

p
a

rs
e

st
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

in
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 a

n
d

 t
h

is
 i
s 

a
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

 f
o

r 
lo

ca
l 
a

g
e

n
c
ie

s 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

se
rv

ic
e

 p
ro

vi
d

e
rs

. 
 

  

T
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

h
a

s 
a

 s
tr

o
n

g
 a

n
d

 v
ib

ra
n

t 
vo

lu
n

ta
ry

, 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

a
n

d
 

fa
it

h
 s

e
ct

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

s 
a

 h
u

g
e

 a
n

d
 d

iv
e

rs
e

 r
a

n
g
e

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
e

ve
ry

 d
a

y.
  

F
o

r 
e

xa
m

p
le

, 
th

e
y 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
o

se
 w

h
o

 n
e

e
d

 
e

xt
ra

 h
e

lp
, 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

ff
e

ct
e

d
 b

y 
d

o
m

e
st

ic
 v

io
le

n
ce

, 
p

ro
vi

d
e

 
sp

e
ci

a
lis

t 
c
o

u
n

se
lli

n
g
 a

n
d

 a
d

vi
c
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s,

 h
e

lp
 o

ld
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 
re

m
a

in
 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t,
 e

m
p

o
w

e
r 

yo
u

n
g
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 
o

f 
th

e
ir

 l
iv

e
s 

a
n

d
 a

c
h

ie
ve

 t
h

e
ir

 a
m

b
it

io
n

s,
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
it

h
 

p
h

ys
ic

a
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 d
if

fi
c
u

lt
ie

s,
 d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s 
o

r 
m

e
n

ta
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 

d
if

fi
c
u

lt
ie

s,
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 c

a
n

’t
 g

e
t 

to
 t

h
e

ir
 l
o

c
a

l 
h

o
sp

it
a

l 
a

n
d

 d
o

n
’t

 h
a

ve
 a

c
c
e

ss
 t

o
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
. 

 T
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 f
ro

m
 

c
o

m
m

it
te

d
 T

o
w

n
 a

n
d

 P
a

ri
sh

 C
o

u
n

c
ils

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
g
ro

u
p

s 
re

p
re

se
n

ti
n

g
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
s
e

ct
o

rs
 o

f 
o

u
r 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y.
  

 
 T
h

e
 a

re
a

 i
s 

se
rv

e
d

 b
y 

4
2

 L
o

c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
 a

s 
w

e
ll 

a
s 

K
n

o
le

 A
c
a

d
e

m
y,

 O
rc

h
a

rd
s 

A
c
a

d
e

m
y 

a
n

d
 H

e
xt

a
b

le
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
a

n
d

 
a

 v
a

ri
e

ty
 o

f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
sc

h
o

o
ls

, 
2

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

h
o

sp
it

a
ls

 i
n

 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
a

n
d

 E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g
e

 a
n

d
 3

 P
o

lic
e

 s
ta

ti
o

n
s.

  
T
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
 

w
id

e
 v

a
ri

e
ty

 o
f 

le
is

u
re

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s,
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 l
e

is
u

re
 c

e
n

tr
e

s 
a

t 
E

d
e

n
b

ri
d

g
e

, 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
a

n
d

 S
w

a
n

le
y.

  
T
h

e
re

 a
re

 i
n

d
o

o
r 

a
n

d
 

o
u

td
o

o
r 

b
o

w
ls

 c
e

n
tr

e
s,

 g
o

lf
 c

o
u

rs
e

s,
 s

p
o

rt
s 

g
ro

u
n

d
s,

 r
e

cr
e

a
ti

o
n

 
a

re
a

s 
a

n
d

 s
c
e

n
ic

 c
o

u
n

tr
y 

w
a

lk
s.

  
 

 T
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

a
ls

o
 h

a
s 

a
n

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
h

is
to

ri
c
 a

n
d

 c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
le

g
a

c
y 

w
it

h
 1

7
 n

a
ti

o
n

a
lly

 d
e

si
g
n

a
te

d
 h

is
to

ri
c
 p

a
rk

s 
a

n
d

 g
a

rd
e

n
s 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 K

n
o

le
 H

o
u

se
 a

n
d

 P
a

rk
. 

 T
o

u
ri

sm
 p

la
ys

 a
 m

a
jo

r 
fa

c
to

r 
in

 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t’

s 
e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 s
u

cc
e

ss
 w

it
h

 i
n

te
rn

a
ti

o
n

a
lly

 r
e

co
g
n

is
e

d
 

a
tt

ra
c
ti

o
n

s,
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 C

h
a

rt
w

e
ll,

 H
e

ve
r,

 K
n

o
le

 a
n

d
 P

e
n

sh
u

rs
t 

P
la

c
e

 w
h

ic
h

 b
e

n
e

fi
t 

th
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
se

rv
ic

e
 s

e
ct

o
r.

  
T
h

e
re

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 4

0
 

C
o

n
se

rv
a

ti
o

n
 A

re
a

s,
 2

,1
1

2
 l
is

te
d

 b
u

ild
in

g
s 

a
n

d
 2

3
 s

c
h

e
d

u
le

d
 

a
n

c
ie

n
t 

m
o

n
u

m
e

n
ts

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t.

  
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 28



 

 
- 

7
 -

 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 t
h

re
e

 y
e

a
rs

 
 

T
o

 h
e

lp
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 
fo

r 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

o
ve

r 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 t
h

re
e

 y
e

a
rs

 w
e

 
c
o

n
su

lt
e

d
 m

a
n

y 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
g
ro

u
p

s,
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
re

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s,

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

n
d

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s,

 
b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s,
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
s 

a
n

d
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ts

. 
 T
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 g

ro
u

p
s 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 c

o
n

su
lt

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

re
p

a
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t:

  
 

·
 

A
ll 

re
si

d
e

n
ts

, 
vi

a
 t

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t-
w

id
e

 q
u

e
st

io
n

n
a

ir
e

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l’
s 

“I
n

 S
h

a
p

e
” 

m
a

g
a

zi
n

e
. 

  

·
 

Y
o

u
n

g
 P

e
o

p
le

 a
t 

K
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s 
Y

o
u

th
 A

d
vi

so
ry

 
G

ro
u

p
 

·
 

W
e

st
 K

e
n

t 
A

b
ili

ty
 G

ro
u

p
 

·
 

S
ta

ff
 e

n
g
a

g
e

d
 i
n

 H
o

u
si

n
g
, 

P
la

n
n

in
g
, 

H
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 W
e

llb
e

in
g
, 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
a

fe
ty

, 
E

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 
R

e
g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 E

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 

·
 

B
u

si
n

e
ss

e
s 

th
ro

u
g
h

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

 B
re

a
k

fa
st

s
 

·
 

Y
o

u
n

g
 P

e
o

p
le

, 
a

t 
th

e
 Y

o
u

th
 C

a
fé

 a
t 

th
e

 S
ta

g
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
T
h

e
a

tr
e

. 

·
 

F
a

m
ili

e
s 

in
 K

n
o

c
k

h
o

lt
, 
a

t 
h

a
lf

-t
e

rm
 a

c
ti

vi
ti

e
s 

·
 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 a

t 
th

e
 l
a

u
n

c
h

 o
f 

th
e

 W
h

it
e

 O
a

k
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
in

 
S

w
a

n
le

y 

·
 

F
a

m
ili

e
s 

in
 E

yn
sf

o
rd

 a
t 

h
a

lf
-t

e
rm

 a
c
ti

vi
ti

e
s 

·
 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 i
n

 E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g
e

, 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s,
 N

e
w

 A
sh

 G
re

e
n

 a
n

d
 

S
w

a
n

le
y 

·
 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 S
e

c
to

r 
F

o
ru

m
 

·
 

O
ld

e
r 

P
e

o
p

le
 a

t 
H

o
lly

b
u

sh
 C

o
u

rt
 D

a
y 

C
e

n
tr

e
  

·
 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

K
e

n
t 

L
o

c
a

lit
y 

B
o

a
rd

 (
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
n

d
 K

e
n

t 
C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

) 

·
 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 

·
 

T
o

w
n

 a
n

d
 P

a
ri

sh
 C

o
u

n
c
ils

 

·
 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
K

e
n

t 
L
o

c
a

lit
y 

B
o

a
rd

 H
o

u
si

n
g
 S

u
b

-
G

ro
u

p
 

·
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
a

fe
ty

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 

·
 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

L
o

c
a

l 
C

h
ild

re
n

’s
 T

ru
st

 B
o

a
rd

 

·
 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

H
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 W
e

llb
e

in
g
 B

o
a

rd
 

 

 D
u

ri
n

g
 o

u
r 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

s 
w

it
h

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ts
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 m

o
re

 
vu

ln
e

ra
b

le
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 g

ro
u

p
s,

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 t

o
ld

 u
s 

th
a

t 
th

e
y 

so
m

e
ti

m
e

s 
n

e
e

d
 e

xt
ra

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 l
iv

e
s 

a
n

d
 e

xt
ra

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 
e

n
g
a

g
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
a

n
d

 a
vo

id
 s

o
c
ia

l 
e

xc
lu

si
o

n
. 

  
 F

o
r 

e
xa

m
p

le
, 

su
p

p
o

rt
 i
s 

n
e

e
d

e
d

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 f

a
m

ili
e

s 
o

n
 l
o

w
 i
n

c
o

m
e

s,
 

th
o

se
 w

h
o

 f
in

d
 t

h
e

m
se

lv
e

s 
in

 d
if

fi
c
u

lt
 e

co
n

o
m

ic
 c

ir
c
u

m
st

a
n

ce
s,

 
a

n
d

 t
h

o
se

 w
h

o
 w

a
n

t 
to

 b
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 a
s 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

a
s 

p
o

ss
ib

le
. 

 T
h

is
 c

a
n

 r
e

fl
e

c
t 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 n
e

e
d

s,
 a

c
c
e

ss
 t

o
 

k
e

y 
lo

c
a

l 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s,
 a

c
c
e

ss
 t

o
 r

e
lia

b
le

 p
u

b
lic

 
tr

a
n

sp
o

rt
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
e

ss
 t

o
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s.
  

 
 T
h

e
 n

e
e

d
s 

o
f 

vu
ln

e
ra

b
le

 p
e

o
p

le
 a

re
 t

a
k

e
n

 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
w

it
h

in
 

e
a

c
h

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
P

la
n

  
      

Agenda Item 8

Page 29



 

 
- 

8
 -

 

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 i

n
c

lu
s
io

n
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

 W
e

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

 t
h

a
t 

e
ve

ry
o

n
e

 h
a

s 
a

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
 m

a
k

e
 t

o
 o

u
r 

so
c
ie

ty
 a

n
d

 a
 r

ig
h

t 
to

 a
cc

e
ss

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

w
it

h
o

u
t 

b
e

in
g
 d

is
cr

im
in

a
te

d
 

a
g
a

in
st

 o
r 

d
is

a
d

va
n

ta
g
e

d
 b

e
c
a

u
se

 o
f 

th
e

ir
: 

 ·
 

R
a

ce
, 

c
o

lo
u

r,
 n

a
ti

o
n

a
lit

y,
 e

th
n

ic
it

y.
 

·
 

G
e

n
d

e
r,

 m
a

ri
ta

l 
st

a
tu

s 
o

r 
c
a

ri
n

g
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ty

. 

·
 

S
e

xu
a

l 
o

ri
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
. 

·
 

A
g
e

. 

·
 

P
h

ys
ic

a
l 
o

r 
m

e
n

ta
l 
d

is
a

b
ili

ty
 o

r 
m

e
n

ta
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

. 

·
 

R
e

lig
io

n
 o

r 
b

e
lie

f.
 

·
 

H
e

a
lt

h
 s

ta
tu

s.
 

·
 

E
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s.

 
              

  

In
d

e
x
 

  S
a

fe
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

A
 s

a
fe

r 
p

la
c
e

 t
o

 l
iv

e
, 

w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 t
ra

ve
l 

P
a

g
e

s 
1

0
-1

1
 

C
a

ri
n

g
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

C
h

ild
re

n
 h

a
ve

 t
h

e
 b

e
st

 s
ta

rt
 a

n
d

 p
e

o
p

le
 

a
re

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 l
e

a
d

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 
fu

lf
ill

in
g
 l
iv

e
s
 

P
a

g
e

s 
1

2
-1

3
 

G
re

e
n

 
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

P
e

o
p

le
 c

a
n

 e
n

jo
y 

c
le

a
n

 a
n

d
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y 
u

rb
a

n
 a

n
d

 r
u

ra
l 
e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ts

 
P

a
g
e

s 
1

4
-1

5
 

H
e

a
lt

h
y 

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
P

e
o

p
le

 h
a

ve
 h

e
a

lt
h

y 
lif

e
st

yl
e

s,
 a

c
c
e

ss
 

to
 q

u
a

lit
y 

h
e

a
lt

h
c
a

re
 a

n
d

 h
e

a
lt

h
 

in
e

q
u

a
lit

ie
s 

a
re

 r
e

d
u

ce
d

. 
  

P
a

g
e

s 
1

6
-1

7
 

D
yn

a
m

ic
 

E
c

o
n

o
m

y 
A

 t
h

ri
vi

n
g
 l
o

ca
l 
e

c
o

n
o

m
y 

w
h

e
re

 
b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s 
fl

o
u

ri
sh

 a
n

d
 p

e
o

p
le

 h
a

ve
 

sk
ill

s 
fo

r 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
 

P
a

g
e

s 
1

8
-1

9
 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 
E

c
o

n
o

m
y 

P
e

o
p

le
 c

a
n

 l
iv

e
, 

w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 t
ra

ve
l 
m

o
re

 
e

a
si

ly
 a

n
d

 a
re

 e
m

p
o

w
e

re
d

 t
o

 s
h

a
p

e
 

th
e

ir
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s
 

P
a

g
e

s 
2

0
-2

1
 

           

Agenda Item 8

Page 30



 

 
- 

9
 -

 

         T
h

is
 p

a
g
e

 i
s 

le
ft

 i
n

te
n

ti
o

n
a

lly
 b

la
n

k
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 31



 

 
- 

1
0
 -

 

 
. 

  

  

 

 S
a

fe
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s
 

 F
e

e
lin

g
 s

a
fe

 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
a

n
d

 a
t 

h
o

m
e

 i
s 

re
a

lly
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t.

  
D

u
ri

n
g
 o

u
r 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

s 
lo

c
a

l 
p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

ld
 u

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

y 
w

a
n

t 
to

 m
a

k
e

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
a

 s
a

fe
r 

p
la

c
e

 t
o

 l
iv

e
, 

w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 t
ra

ve
l.
 

R
e

d
u

c
in

g
 s

p
e

e
d

in
g
 v

e
h

ic
le

s 
a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

vi
n

g
 s

a
fe

ty
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

ro
a

d
 u

se
rs

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 p

e
d

e
st

ri
a

n
s 

a
n

d
 

c
yc

lis
ts

, 
is

 a
ls

o
 a

 c
le

a
r 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
. 

  
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 s
a

id
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
y 

w
a

n
t 

lo
c
a

l 
a

n
d

 m
o

re
 v

is
ib

le
 p

o
lic

in
g
. 

  
T
h

e
y 

va
lu

e
 t

h
e

 r
o

le
 o

f 
N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 P
o

lic
e

 t
e

a
m

s 
a

s 
th

e
y 

h
e

lp
 t

h
e

m
 t

o
 f

e
e

l 
sa

fe
r 

a
n

d
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

to
 h

e
lp

 
a

d
d

re
ss

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

n
ce

rn
s.

  
R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 w
a

n
t 

to
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 d
e

ve
lo

p
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

ve
 t

h
e

ir
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip
 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

ir
 l
o

c
a

l 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

. 

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
s 

to
 b

e
 o

n
e

 o
f 

th
e

 s
a

fe
st

 p
la

ce
s 

to
 l
iv

e
 i
n

 K
e

n
t.

  
H

o
w

e
ve

r,
 f

ro
m

 o
u

r 
c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
s 

w
e

 r
e

co
g
n

is
e

 t
h

a
t 

re
si

d
e

n
ts

 a
re

 c
o

n
ce

rn
e

d
 a

b
o

u
t 

c
ri

m
e

 a
n

d
 a

n
ti

-s
o

c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
vi

o
u

r,
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

ly
-t

ip
p

in
g
, 
in

ti
m

id
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 h
a

ra
ss

m
e

n
t,

 n
o

is
e

 a
n

d
 c

ri
m

in
a

l 
d

a
m

a
g
e

. 
  

 T
h

e
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
a

fe
ty

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 b
ri

n
g
s 

to
g
e

th
e

r 
a

ll 
o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y 

a
g
e

n
c
ie

s 
in

 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

w
h

o
 h

a
ve

 a
n

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 c
ri

m
e

, 
a

n
ti

-s
o

c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
vi

o
u

r 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 p

e
rc

e
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
cr

im
e

. 
 I

ts
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
a

fe
ty

 U
n

it
 i
s 

b
a

se
d

 a
t 

th
e

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
o

ff
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 r

e
sp

o
n

d
s 

d
a

ily
 t

o
 

a
n

ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
vi

o
u

r 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

sa
fe

ty
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s 

in
 t

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t.
 

 T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

s 
th

a
t 

e
a

rl
y 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 s

o
m

e
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o

p
le

 
h

e
lp

s 
to

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 c
ri

m
e

 a
n

d
 a

n
ti

-s
o

c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
vi

o
u

r.
  

T
h

e
y 

w
ill

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 f

o
c
u

s 
o

n
 p

re
ve

n
ta

ti
ve

 a
n

d
 

d
iv

e
rs

io
n

a
ry

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s 

to
 h

e
lp

 t
h

o
se

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 m
o

st
 a

t 
ri

sk
 o

f 
b

e
c
o

m
in

g
 i
n

vo
lv

e
d

 i
n

 c
ri

m
e

. 
  

 H
o

w
e

ve
r,

 w
e

 m
u

st
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 c
h

a
lle

n
g
e

 p
e

rc
e

p
ti

o
n

s 
a

b
o

u
t 

yo
u

n
g
 p

e
o

p
le

. 
 Y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o

p
le

 c
a

n
 a

ls
o

 
b

e
 t

h
e

 v
ic

ti
m

s 
o

f 
c
ri

m
e

, 
b

u
lly

in
g
 a

n
d

 a
n

ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
vi

o
u

r.
  

W
e

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 
o

n
 t

h
e

 G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t’

s 
T
ro

u
b

le
d

 F
a

m
ili

e
s 

in
it

ia
ti

ve
, 

w
h

ic
h

 a
im

s 
to

 t
a

c
k

le
 c

ri
m

e
, 

a
n

ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
vi

o
u

r,
 w

o
rk

le
ss

n
e

s
s 

a
n

d
 p

e
rs

is
te

n
t 

sc
h

o
o

l 
a

b
se

n
c
e

. 
  

 
 O

n
 1

5
 N

o
ve

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
2

, 
in

 t
h

e
 f

ir
st

 e
ve

r 
e

le
ct

io
n

s,
 4

1
 n

e
w

 P
o

lic
e

 a
n

d
 C

ri
m

e
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
e

rs
 

(P
C

C
s)

 w
e

re
 e

le
ct

e
d

 a
c
ro

ss
 E

n
g
la

n
d

 a
n

d
 W

a
le

s 
to

 g
iv

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
 s

a
y 

w
h

e
n

 i
t 

c
o

m
e

s 
to

 c
u

tt
in

g
 

c
ri

m
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 a
re

a
. 

 P
C

C
s 

w
ill

 m
a

k
e

 a
n

d
 i
n

fl
u

e
n

c
e

 k
e

y 
d

e
c
is

io
n

s 
a

b
o

u
t 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
a

fe
ty

 a
n

d
 w

e
 

a
re

 c
o

m
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 w

o
rk

in
g
 a

lo
n

g
si

d
e

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 a
n

d
 l
o

c
a

l 
p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

s 
o

f 
th

e
 

re
si

d
e

n
ts

 i
n

 t
h

e
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

a
re

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 a
n

d
 r

e
p

re
se

n
te

d
. 

  
 

W
e

 w
a

n
t 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

to
 b

e
 a

 
b

e
 a

 s
a

fe
r 

p
la

c
e

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 

tr
a

ve
l 

 P
ic

tu
re

s
 t

o
 g

o
 h

e
re

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 32



 

 
- 

1
1
 -

 

     F
a

c
ts

 a
n

d
 f

ig
u

re
s 

 
              F

a
c
t 

a
n

d
 F

ig
u

re
s 

F
a

c
t 

a
n

d
 F

ig
u

re
s 

      F
a

c
ts

 a
n

d
 F

ig
u

re
s 

 
 

·
 

. 

  

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 t
h

re
e

 y
e

a
rs

: 
  S

a
fe

 1
 

F
a

c
ili

ta
te

 e
ff

e
c
ti

ve
 w

o
rk

in
g
  

 
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 P

o
lic

e
, 
 

 
 

 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
 

 S
a

fe
 2

 
T
a

ck
le

 a
n

ti
-s

o
ci

a
l 
b

e
h

a
vi

o
u

r 
 

 
 

a
n

d
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
cr

im
e

  
 S

a
fe

 3
 

D
e

liv
e

r 
a

 l
o

w
 c

ri
m

e
 r

a
te

 i
n

  
 

 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

 S
a

fe
 4

  
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 a
n

d
  r

e
p

e
a

t 
 

 
vi

c
ti

m
s 

o
f 

cr
im

e
 a

n
d

 a
n

ti
-s

o
ci

a
l 

 
 

b
e

h
a

vi
o

u
r 

 S
a

fe
 5

 
T
a

ck
le

 s
p

e
e

d
in

g
 v

e
h

ic
le

s 
a

n
d

  
 

 
im

p
ro

ve
 s

a
fe

ty
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

ro
a

d
  

 
 

u
se

rs
 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 p

e
d

e
st

ri
a

n
s 

 
 

 
a

n
d

 c
yc

lis
ts

. 
 

 
 

A
n

 A
c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 i
s
 s

h
o

w
n

 o
n

 p
a

g
e

 2
2

 
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
s
 t

h
e

 V
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
K

e
n

t 
–

A
m

b
it

io
n

 2
 

“T
o

 t
a

c
k

le
 d

is
a

d
va

n
ta

g
e

”,
 A

m
b

it
io

n
 3

 “
T
o

 
p

u
t 

c
it

iz
e

n
s
 i

n
 c

o
n

tr
o

l”
 a

n
d

 c
ro

s
s
 c

u
tt

in
g

 
th

e
m

e
 “

Im
p

ro
vi

n
g

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
a

fe
ty

, 
c

ri
m

e
 

a
n

d
 a

n
ti

-s
o

c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
vi

o
u

r”
 

   

F
a

c
ts

 a
n

d
 F

ig
u

re
s
 

·
 

W
it

h
 f

e
w

e
r 

th
a

n
 5

,0
0

0
 c

ri
m

e
s 

p
e

r 
ye

a
r,

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
h

a
s 

th
e

 s
e

co
n

d
 

lo
w

e
st

 l
e

ve
l 
o

f 
a

ll 
c
ri

m
e

 i
n

 K
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 a

c
h

ie
ve

d
 a

 r
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 o

f 
0

.5
%

 i
n

 r
e

co
rd

e
d

 

c
ri

m
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

e
ri

o
d

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
1

–
 O

ct
o

b
e

r 
2

0
1

2
 w

h
e

n
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
h

e
 

sa
m

e
 p

e
ri

o
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

e
rv

io
u

s 
ye

a
r.

  
 

 ·
 

R
e

p
o

rt
s 

o
f 

A
n

ti
-S

o
c
ia

l 
B

e
h

a
vi

o
u

r 
to

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t’

s 
A

n
ti

-S
o

c
ia

l 
B

e
h

a
vi

o
u

r 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

re
c
e

iv
e

d
 a

 t
o

ta
l 
o

f 
2

1
7

 r
e

p
o

rt
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 O
ct

o
b

e
r 

2
0

1
0

 a
n

d
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

1
. 

T
h

e
 m

o
st

 c
o

m
m

o
n

 t
yp

e
 o

f 
re

p
o

rt
e

d
 b

e
h

a
vi

o
u

r 
is

 i
n

ti
m

id
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 h
a

ra
ss

m
e

n
t,

 

fo
llo

w
e

d
 b

y 
n

o
is

e
 a

n
d

 c
ri

m
in

a
l 
d

a
m

a
g
e

. 
 

 

·
 

T
h

e
 K

e
n

t 
C

ri
m

e
 a

n
d

 V
ic

ti
m

is
a

ti
o

n
 S

u
rv

e
y 

(f
o

r 
th

e
 p

e
ri

o
d

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

2
 –

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
2

) 
sh

o
w

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

9
6

.4
%

 o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

fe
lt

 s
a

fe
. 
 T

h
is

 

re
p

re
se

n
ts

 a
 s

lig
h

t 
im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

t 
c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 p

e
ri

o
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

p
re

vi
o

u
s 

ye
a

r.
  

 

 

·
 

T
h

e
ft

 o
f 

M
o

to
r 

V
e

h
ic

le
s 

in
c
re

a
se

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

e
ri

o
d

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

–
O

ct
o

b
e

r 
2

0
1

2
 b

y 

6
.3

%
 (

1
3

 c
ri

m
e

s)
 w

h
e

n
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 p

e
ri

o
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

re
vi

o
u

s 
ye

a
r.

  

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
h

a
s 

th
e

 h
ig

h
e

st
 l
e

ve
l 
o

f 
T
h

e
ft

 o
f 

M
o

to
r 

V
e

h
ic

le
s 

in
 K

e
n

t.
  

 

 

·
 

T
h

e
ft

 f
ro

m
 M

o
to

r 
V

e
h

ic
le

s 
in

c
re

a
se

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

e
ri

o
d

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

–
O

ct
o

b
e

r 
2

0
1

2
 

b
y 

7
.3

%
 (

3
6

 c
ri

m
e

s)
 w

h
e

n
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 p

e
ri

o
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

re
vi

o
u

s 
ye

a
r.

  

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
h

a
s 

th
e

 s
e

co
n

d
 h

ig
h

e
st

 l
e

ve
l 
o

f 
T
h

e
ft

 f
ro

m
 a

 M
o

to
r 

V
e

h
ic

le
 

in
 K

e
n

t.
  

 

 

·
 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl

y 
1

0
 P

A
C

T
s 

(P
a

rt
n

e
rs

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

T
o

g
e

th
e

r 
g
ro

u
p

s)
. 

 

T
h

e
se

 g
ro

u
p

s 
e

n
a

b
le

 l
o

c
a

l 
re

si
d

e
n

ts
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 t
h

e
ir

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

sa
fe

ty
 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 
a

n
d

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 P

o
lic

e
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

a
g
e

n
c
ie

s 
to

 m
a

k
e

 i
m

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts
. 

 

A
c
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
s 

a
re

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 o
n

 a
 r

e
g
u

la
r 

b
a

si
s.

  
S

p
e

e
d

in
g
 v

e
h

ic
le

s 
is

 t
h

e
 m

o
st

 

c
o

n
si

st
e

n
tl

y 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 f

o
r 

lo
ca

l 
p

e
o

p
le

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 33



 

 
- 

1
2
 -

 

C
a

ri
n

g
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s

 

 T
h

e
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

is
 s

e
e

n
 a

s 
a

 p
ro

sp
e

ro
u

s 
a

re
a

, 
b

u
t 

th
is

 c
a

n
 m

a
sk

 p
o

ve
rt

y,
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
ili

ty
, 

ru
ra

l 
is

o
la

ti
o

n
 a

ll 
o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 c

a
n

 b
e

 a
 b

a
rr

ie
r 

to
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
c
c
e

ss
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
s 

w
e

ll 
a

s 
so

c
ia

l 
a

n
d

 e
co

n
o

m
ic

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s.

  
  

 F
o

re
c
a

st
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
su

g
g
e

st
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

g
e

d
 6

5
 a

n
d

 a
b

o
ve

 w
ill

 
si

g
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y 

in
c
re

a
se

 i
n

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

rs
 l
e

a
d

in
g
 u

p
 t

o
 2

0
3

1
. 

 T
h

is
 w

ill
 h

a
ve

 a
n

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 f

o
r 

h
e

a
lt

h
, 

so
c
ia

l 
c
a

re
, 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

se
rv

ic
e

s.
  

 
 D

u
ri

n
g
 o

u
r 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

s,
 l
o

c
a

l 
re

si
d

e
n

ts
 f

e
lt

 i
t 

w
a

s 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

fo
r 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 

p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 o
w

n
 h

o
m

e
s 

fo
r 

a
s 

lo
n

g
 a

s 
p

o
ss

ib
le

. 
 W

e
 r

e
co

g
n

is
e

 t
h

a
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 n

e
e

d
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
ty

p
e

s 
o

f 
su

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 h

e
lp

 a
t 

d
if

fe
re

n
t 

ti
m

e
s 

in
 t

h
e

ir
 l
iv

e
s.

  
T
h

e
 N

H
S

 
u

se
s 

“l
if

e
 s

ta
g
e

s”
, 
to

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 s
ta

rt
 w

e
ll,

 d
e

ve
lo

p
 w

e
ll,

 l
iv

e
 

w
e

ll,
 w

o
rk

 w
e

ll 
a

n
d

 a
g
e

 w
e

ll.
  

T
h

e
 n

e
w

 h
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 w
e

llb
e

in
g
 b

o
a

rd
s 

w
ill

 b
e

 w
e

ll-
p

la
c
e

d
 t

o
 

e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

h
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 s
o

ci
a

l 
c
a

re
 w

o
rk

 w
e

ll 
to

g
e

th
e

r 
to

 b
ri

n
g
 a

b
o

u
t 

b
e

tt
e

r 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

fo
r 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
. 

 W
e

 a
ls

o
 r

e
co

g
n

is
e

 t
h

a
t 

vu
ln

e
ra

b
le

 p
e

o
p

le
 m

u
st

 b
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 a
b

le
 t

o
 s

u
st

a
in

 t
e

n
a

n
c
ie

s 
a

n
d

 o
w

n
e

r 
o

c
c
u

p
a

ti
o

n
. 

  
In

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t,
 w

e
 m

u
st

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 

a
c
c
e

ss
 t

o
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
, 

c
a

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s,
 b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

n
d

 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s.
  

 W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 s
e

ct
o

r 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
, 

w
e

 c
a

n
 h

e
lp

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 g
re

a
te

r 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
o

f 
th

e
ir

 o
w

n
 f

in
a

n
ce

s.
  

 
 D

u
ri

n
g
 o

u
r 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

s,
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 a
ls

o
 t

o
ld

 u
s 

th
a

t 
th

e
y 

fe
lt

 it
 w

a
s 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
to

 g
iv

e
 c

h
ild

re
n

 
a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
h

e
 b

e
st

 p
o

ss
ib

le
 s

ta
rt

 i
n

 l
if

e
 b

y 
st

a
rt

in
g
 w

e
ll 

a
n

d
 d

e
ve

lo
p

in
g
 w

e
ll.

  
W

e
 w

a
n

t 
to

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 a
n

d
 f

a
m

ili
e

s 
to

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 t

h
e

 r
ig

h
t 

so
ci

a
l 
a

n
d

 e
m

o
ti

o
n

a
l 
su

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 
su

re
 t

h
a

t 
c
h

ild
re

n
 t

h
ri

ve
. 

 W
e

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 i
m

p
ro

ve
d

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
fo

r 
c
h

ild
re

n
 t

o
 

m
a

k
e

 s
u

re
 c

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
re

 h
e

a
lt

h
y,

 s
ta

y 
sa

fe
, 

e
n

jo
y 

a
n

d
 a

c
h

ie
ve

, 
m

a
k

e
 a

 

p
o

si
ti

ve
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 a

c
h

ie
ve

 e
co

n
o

m
ic

 w
e

ll-
b

e
in

g
. 

W
e

 w
a

n
t 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s
 t

o
 b

e
 a

 p
la

c
e

 w
h

e
re

 
c

h
il

d
re

n
 h

a
ve

 t
h

e
 b

e
s
t 

s
ta

rt
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
re

 
p

e
o

p
le

 c
a

n
 b

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 t

o
 l

e
a

d
 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 f

u
lf

il
li

n
g

 l
iv

e
s
  

 

P
ic

tu
re

s
 t

o
 g

o
 h

e
re

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 34



 

 
- 

1
3
 -

 

                                   F
a

ct
s 

a
n

d
 f

ig
u

re
s
 

   

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 t
h

re
e

 y
e

a
rs

: 
 

 C
a

ri
n

g
 1

 
E

n
a

b
le

 o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 
 

 
vu

ln
e

ra
b

le
 g

ro
u

p
s 

to
 l
iv

e
 a

s 
 

 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

tl
y 

a
s 

p
o

ss
ib

le
 

 
 

 
C

a
ri

n
g
 2

 
P

ro
vi

d
e

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 
su

p
p

o
rt

 a
t 

 
 

th
e

 r
ig

h
t 

ti
m

e
 (

in
cl

u
d

in
g
  

 
 

vu
ln

e
ra

b
le

 g
ro

u
p

s,
 p

e
o

p
le

 
 

 
o

n
 l
o

w
 i
n

c
o

m
e

s 
 

 
 

 
a

n
d

 t
h

o
se

 w
h

o
 c

a
re

 f
o

r 
 

 
 

o
th

e
rs

) 
  C

a
ri

n
g
 3

 
Im

p
ro

ve
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

fo
r 

 
 

 
c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

  
 C

a
ri

n
g
 4

 
R

e
d

u
ce

 p
o

ve
rt

y 
a

n
d

 s
o

c
ia

l 
 

 
e

xc
lu

si
o

n
 

  A
n

 A
c

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 i
s
 s

h
o

w
n

 o
n

 p
a

g
e

 2
3

 
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
s
 t

h
e

 V
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
K

e
n

t 
–

A
m

b
it

io
n

 
2

 “
T
o

 t
a

c
k

le
 d

is
a

d
va

n
ta

g
e

” 
a

n
d

 
A

m
b

it
io

n
 3

 “
T
o

 p
u

t 
c

it
iz

e
n

s
 i

n
 c

o
n

tr
o

l”
  

 
 

 F
a

c
ts

 a
n

d
 F

ig
u

re
s 

 

·
 

T
h

e
 o

ve
ra

ll 
im

p
re

ss
io

n
 o

f 
a

ff
lu

e
n

c
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

m
a

sk
s 

lo
c
a

l 
p

o
c
k

e
ts

 o
f 

u
rb

a
n

 

a
n

d
 r

u
ra

l 
d

e
p

ri
va

ti
o

n
. 

 S
ix

 o
u

t 
o

f 
th

e
 7

4
 L

o
w

e
r 

L
a

ye
r 

S
u

p
e

r 
O

u
tp

u
t 

A
re

a
s,

 t
h

e
 

sm
a

lle
st

 a
re

a
 f

o
r 

w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
 l
e

ve
l 
o

f 
d

e
p

ri
va

ti
o

n
 i
s 

m
e

a
su

re
d

, 
a

re
 m

o
re

 d
e

p
ri

ve
d

 

th
a

n
 t

h
e

 U
K

 a
ve

ra
g
e

. 
F

iv
e

 o
f 

th
e

se
 a

re
a

s,
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 t
w

o
 w

o
rs

t,
 a

re
 w

it
h

in
 

S
w

a
n

le
y 

a
n

d
 o

n
e

 i
s 

in
 H

a
rt

le
y.

 (
L
D

F
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y)

 

 

·
 

F
o

re
ca

st
s 

sh
o

w
 t

h
a

t 
in

 t
h

e
 p

e
ri

o
d

 2
0

1
0

-2
0

2
6

 w
e

 w
ill

 s
e

e
 a

 6
,6

0
0

 o
r 

3
1

%
 i
n

c
re

a
se

 

in
 t

h
o

se
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 a

re
 o

ve
r 

6
5

. 
T
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 a

re
 o

ve
r 

8
5

 w
ill

 

in
c
re

a
se

 b
y 

1
,9

0
0

 o
r 

6
2

.9
9

%
. 

T
h

is
 i
s 

a
 l
a

rg
e

 i
n

cr
e

a
se

 o
ve

ra
ll 

in
 t

h
e

 r
e

ti
re

d
 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
a

n
d

 w
ill

 h
a

ve
 a

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

k
n

o
ck

 o
n

 e
ff

e
ct

 f
o

r 
th

e
 f

u
tu

re
 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 o
f 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

 

 

·
 

O
ve

r 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 p

e
ri

o
d

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
g
e

d
 2

5
-4

4
 w

ill
 d

e
c
re

a
se

 b
y 

3
,6

0
0

 o
r 

1
3

.2
%

. 
T
h

is
 i
s 

a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
d

e
c
re

a
se

 i
n

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 b

y 
2

0
2

6
. 

T
h

e
 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

g
e

d
 0

- 1
5

 w
ill

 d
e

c
re

a
se

 b
y 

1
,7

0
0

 o
r 

7
.6

%
. 

 T
h

is
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

s 
a

 l
o

n
g
 

te
rm

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

(K
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 F
o

re
c
a

st
s,

 R
e

se
a

rc
h

 a
n

d
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s)
 

 

·
 

O
n

 a
ve

ra
g
e

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 U

K
, 

o
n

e
 i
n

 f
iv

e
 (

2
0

.9
%

) 
c
h

ild
re

n
 i
s 

c
la

ss
if

ie
d

 a
s 

b
e

lo
w

 

th
e

 p
o

ve
rt

y 
lin

e
 (

b
e

fo
re

 h
o

u
si

n
g
 c

o
st

s)
. 

 1
1

%
 o

f 
c
h

ild
re

n
 i
n

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
a

re
 

in
 f

a
m

ili
e

s 
o

n
 o

u
t 

o
f 

w
o

rk
 b

e
n

e
fi

ts
. 

 B
o

th
 S

w
a

n
le

y 
S

t 
M

a
ry

’s
 (

3
4

%
) 

a
n

d
 S

w
a

n
le

y 

W
h

it
e

 O
a

k
 (

2
3

%
) 

h
a

ve
 c

h
ild

 p
o

ve
rt

y 
le

ve
ls

 i
n

 e
xc

e
ss

 o
f 

th
e

 U
K

 a
ve

ra
g
e

 (
E

n
d

 C
h

ild
 

P
o

ve
rt

y)
 

 

·
 

In
 r

u
ra

l 
a

re
a

s 
lik

e
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

e
ld

e
rl

y 
p

e
o

p
le

 c
a

n
 f

e
e

l 
is

o
la

te
d

 d
u

e
 t

o
 

va
ri

o
u

s 
b

a
rr

ie
rs

 t
o

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 i
n

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 l
in

k
s.

 (
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 

D
is

a
d

va
n

ta
g
e

 P
ro

fi
le

, 
2

0
1

1
) 

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 35



 

 
- 

1
4
 -

 

   

 

G
re

e
n

 E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 i
n

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

va
lu

e
 o

u
r 

e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t.
  

T
h

e
y 

p
la

c
e

 a
 h

ig
h

 v
a

lu
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 q

u
a

lit
y 

o
f 

th
e

 l
a

n
d

sc
a

p
e

 a
n

d
 w

a
n

t 
to

 p
ro

te
c
t 

it
s 

h
is

to
ri

c
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y 
n

a
tu

ra
l 
a

n
d

 b
u

ilt
 

e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t.
  

 
 T
h

is
 i
s 

re
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

(a
d

o
p

te
d

 i
n

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 
2

0
1

2
).

  
T
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

se
ts

 o
u

t 
a

 t
w

e
n

ty
 y

e
a

r 
sp

a
ti

a
l 
vi

si
o

n
 a

n
d

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 p

o
lic

y 
th

a
t 

su
p

p
o

rt
s 

th
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
P

la
n

. 
 I
t 

se
ts

 o
u

t 
th

a
t 

n
e

w
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 o
f 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y,

 r
e

sp
e

ct
 d

is
ti

n
ct

iv
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
h

a
ra

ct
e

r,
 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 s
u

st
a

in
a

b
ili

ty
 a

n
d

 t
a

k
e

 i
n

to
 a

cc
o

u
n

t 
p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 
c
lim

a
te

 c
h

a
n

g
e

. 
 T
h

e
 G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 
re

c
o

g
n

is
e

s 
th

a
t 

c
lim

a
te

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
s 

h
a

p
p

e
n

in
g
. 

 W
e

 r
e

co
g
n

is
e

 t
h

a
t 

w
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 
su

p
p

o
rt

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
in

 a
d

a
p

ti
n

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 e
ff

e
ct

s 
o

f 
cl

im
a

te
 c

h
a

n
g
e

. 
 T

h
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s 
a

ss
e

s
si

n
g
 t

h
e

 r
is

k
s 

a
n

d
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
b

o
th

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

e
s 

in
 t

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t,
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

u
ch

 i
ss

u
e

s 
a

s 
fl

o
o

d
 r

is
k

, 
w

a
te

r 
sh

o
rt

a
g
e

s 
a

n
d

 f
re

q
u

e
n

t 
su

m
m

e
r 

d
ro

u
g
h

ts
. 

 D
u

ri
n

g
 o

u
r 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

s,
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 a
ls

o
 t

o
ld

 u
s 

th
e

y 
w

e
re

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
e

d
 a

b
o

u
t 

sa
vi

n
g
 e

n
e

rg
y,

 
re

d
u

ci
n

g
 t

h
e

 u
se

 o
f 

n
a

tu
ra

l 
re

so
u

rc
e

s 
a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

vi
n

g
 a

ir
 q

u
a

lit
y.

  
  

W
e

 a
re

 c
o

m
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 l
e

a
d

in
g
 

b
y 

e
xa

m
p

le
 a

n
d

 w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
to

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

m
e

a
su

re
s 

to
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

c
lim

a
te

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
d

u
ce

 o
u

r 
ca

rb
o

n
 f

o
o

tp
ri

n
t.

  
W

e
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 h
e

lp
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 g
ro

u
p

s 
w

h
o

 f
in

d
 i
t 

d
if

fi
c
u

lt
 t

o
 a

ff
o

rd
 t

o
 h

e
a

t 
th

e
ir

 h
o

m
e

s 
d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

is
in

g
 c

o
st

s 
o

f 
e

ss
e

n
ti

a
l 
u

ti
lit

ie
s.

  
 

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 h

a
ve

 t
o

ld
 u

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

y 
a

ls
o

 w
a

n
te

d
 t

o
 p

ro
te

c
t 

o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

s 
in

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t,

 s
p

a
c
e

s 
w

h
e

re
 w

e
 c

a
n

 e
n

jo
y 

th
e

 g
re

e
n

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 g
re

e
n

 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
, 

sp
a

c
e

s 
fo

r 
c
h

ild
re

n
 t

o
 p

la
y 

a
n

d
 f

o
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 e

n
jo

y 
sp

o
rt

s.
  

G
re

e
n

 I
n

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
 p

e
rf

o
rm

s 
a

 v
a

ri
e

ty
 o

f 
fu

n
c
ti

o
n

s 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

th
e

 c
o

n
se

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
a

n
ce

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y 

a
s 

w
e

ll 
a

s 
p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 s

p
a

c
e

 f
o

r 
in

fo
rm

a
l 
a

n
d

 
fo

rm
a

l 
re

c
re

a
ti

o
n

. 
T
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 O

p
e

n
 S

p
a

c
e

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

re
co

g
n

is
e

s 
th

e
 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
o

f 
p

re
se

rv
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
a

n
ci

n
g
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 e

n
jo

ym
e

n
t 

o
f 

a
ll.

  
 

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 a

re
 a

ls
o

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
e

d
 a

b
o

u
t 

k
e

e
p

in
g
 t

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
lo

o
k

in
g
 c

le
a

n
. 
 C

le
a

n
lin

e
ss

 o
f 

th
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

c
a

n
 a

ff
e

ct
 p

e
o

p
le

’s
 p

e
rc

e
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

a
n

d
 q

u
a

lit
y 

o
f 

lif
e

. 
 I
t 

a
ls

o
 

h
a

s 
a

n
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 h
o

w
 s

a
fe

 w
e

 f
e

e
l 
in

 o
u

r 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

is
 i
s 

re
co

g
n

is
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 S
a

fe
 

th
e

m
e

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

P
la

n
 o

n
 p

a
g
e

s 
1

0
-1

1
. 

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 a

ls
o

 t
o

ld
 u

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

y 
va

lu
e

 a
n

d
 w

a
n

t 
to

 k
e

e
p

 t
h

e
 w

e
e

k
ly

 r
e

fu
se

 c
o

lle
ct

io
n

. 
   

W
e

 w
a

n
t 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
to

 b
e

 a
 p

la
c
e

 
w

h
e

re
 p

e
o

p
le

 c
a

n
 e

n
jo

y 
cl

e
a

n
 a

n
d

 h
ig

h
 

q
u

a
lit

y 
u

rb
a

n
 a

n
d

 r
u

ra
l 
e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ts

  
 P

ic
tu

re
s
 t

o
 g

o
 h

e
re

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 36



 

 
- 

1
5
 -

 

                    
F

a
c
ts

 a
n

d
 f

ig
u

re
s 

        p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
is

 1
1

4
,7

0
0

 w
it

h
  

   

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 t
h

re
e

 y
e

a
rs

: 
 G

re
e

n
 1

 
M

a
in

ta
in

 t
h

e
 e

xt
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 g
re

e
n

 
 

 
 

b
e

lt
, 
a

n
d

 c
o

n
se

rv
e

 a
n

d
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e

 
 

 
 

th
e

 v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

o
u

r 
c
o

u
n

tr
ys

id
e

 a
n

d
 

 
 

 
g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

s,
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y 
a

re
a

s 
o

f 
 

 
 

O
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g
 N

a
tu

ra
l 
B

e
a

u
ty

. 
 G

re
e

n
 2

 
E

n
su

re
 n

e
w

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
is

  
 

 
 

d
e

si
g
n

e
d

 t
o

 a
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y 
a

n
d

 
 

 
 

ta
k

e
s 

in
to

 a
cc

o
u

n
t 

lo
c
a

l 
ch

a
ra

c
te

r  
 G

re
e

n
 3

 
R

e
d

u
ce

 e
n

e
rg

y 
u

se
 a

n
d

 p
o

llu
ti

o
n

 
 

 
p

re
se

rv
e

 o
u

r 
re

so
u

rc
e

s 
a

n
d

  
 

 
 

m
it

ig
a

te
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

cl
im

a
te

  
 

 
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 
 G

re
e

n
 4

 
M

a
in

ta
in

 a
 c

le
a

n
 l
o

ca
l 
 

 
 

 
 

e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
  A

n
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 i
s
 s

h
o

w
n

 o
n

 p
a

g
e

 2
4

 
  S

u
p

p
o

rt
s
 t

h
e

 V
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
K

e
n

t 
–

 C
ro

s
s
 C

u
tt

in
g

 
th

e
m

e
 “

P
ro

te
c

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 E
n

h
a

n
c

in
g

 t
h

e
 

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t”
 a

n
d

 A
m

b
it

io
n

 2
 “

T
o

 t
a

c
k

le
 

d
is

a
d

va
n

ta
g

e
” 

 
  

 

  

 F
a

c
ts

 a
n

d
 f

ig
u

re
s 

 

·
 

T
h

e
 t

o
ta

l 
e

n
e

rg
y 

c
o

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
 i
n

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
is

 a
b

o
ve

 t
h

e
 a

ve
ra

g
e

 

fo
r 

lo
c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s 
in

 B
ri

ta
in

. 
T
h

e
 p

e
r 

ca
p

it
a

 e
n

e
rg

y 
c
o

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
 i
n

 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
is

 1
8

%
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 t
h

e
 S

o
u

th
 E

a
st

 a
ve

ra
g
e

, 
8

%
 m

o
re

 

th
a

n
 t

h
e

 K
e

n
t 

a
ve

ra
g
e

 a
n

d
 1

0
%

 m
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 t

h
e

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
a

ve
ra

g
e

. 
 T

h
e

 

C
o

d
e

 f
o

r 
S

u
st

a
in

a
b

le
 H

o
m

e
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 B
R

E
E

A
M

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

 

m
a

n
d

a
to

ry
 e

n
e

rg
y 

re
d

u
c
ti

o
n

 m
e

a
su

re
s 

in
 n

e
w

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
. 

 (
L
D

F
 C

o
re

 

S
tr

a
te

g
y)

 

 

·
 

T
h

e
 E

n
e

rg
y 

A
c
t 

2
0

1
1

 c
re

a
te

s 
a

 “
G

re
e

n
 D

e
a

l”
. 

 T
h

is
 i
s 

a
 n

e
w

 w
a

y 
to

 
e

n
a

b
le

 f
ix

e
d

 i
m

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 t

h
e

 e
n

e
rg

y 
e

ff
ic

ie
n

cy
 o

f 
h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

s 
a

n
d

 
n

o
n

-d
o

m
e

st
ic

 p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s,
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
fu

n
d

e
d

 b
y 

a
 c

h
a

rg
e

 o
n

 e
n

e
rg

y 
b

ill
s 

th
a

t 
a

vo
id

s 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
su

m
e

rs
 t

o
 p

a
y 

u
p

fr
o

n
t 

c
o

st
s 

(D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
E

n
e

rg
y 

a
n

d
 C

lim
a

te
 C

h
a

n
g
e

) 
 

·
 

P
o

o
r 

a
ir

 q
u

a
lit

y 
is

 a
n

 i
ss

u
e

 i
n

 c
e

rt
a

in
 p

a
rt

s 
o

f 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

a
lo

n
g
 m

a
in

 

ro
a

d
s.

 E
le

ve
n

 A
ir

 Q
u

a
lit

y 
M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

A
re

a
s 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 d

e
c
la

re
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

s 
a

n
 A

ir
 Q

u
a

lit
y 

A
c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 (

2
0

0
9

) 
th

a
t 

in
c
lu

d
e

s 
m

e
a

su
re

s 
to

 

im
p

ro
ve

 a
ir

 q
u

a
lit

y.
 R

o
a

d
 t

ra
ff

ic
 i
s 

th
e

 m
a

in
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
to

r 
to

 p
o

o
r 

a
ir

 q
u

a
lit

y 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 l
e

ve
l 
o

f 
tr

a
ff

ic
, 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y 
th

ro
u

g
h

 t
ra

ff
ic

 i
s 

la
rg

e
ly

 o
u

ts
id

e
 t

h
e

 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 
o

f 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

(L
D

F
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y)

 

 ·
 

P
a

rt
s 

o
f 

th
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
a

re
 l
ia

b
le

 t
o

 f
lo

o
d

. 
H

is
to

ri
c
a

lly
, 

fl
o

o
d

in
g
 h

a
s 

o
c
c
u

rr
e

d
 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 c

a
tc

h
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 R

iv
e

rs
 D

a
re

n
t 

a
n

d
 E

d
e

n
. 

A
re

a
s 

w
it

h
 a

 h
ig

h
 

p
ro

b
a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
fl

o
o

d
 r

is
k

 (
1

 i
n

 1
0

0
 y

e
a

r 
e

ve
n

t)
 a

re
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 i
n

 a
n

d
 a

ro
u

n
d

 

E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g
e

, 
to

 t
h

e
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s,
 a

n
d

 a
lo

n
g
 t

h
e

 D
a

re
n

t 
V

a
lle

y.
 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 o

th
e

r 
a

re
a

s 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 a

t 
ri

sk
 o

f 
m

o
re

 l
o

ca
lis

e
d

 f
lo

o
d

in
g
. 

(L
D

F
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y)

 

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 37



 

 
- 

1
6
 -

 

H
e

a
lt

h
y 

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 T
h

e
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 B
ill

, 
fr

o
m

 2
0

1
3

-1
4

, 
m

a
k

e
s 

b
ig

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
to

 t
h

e
 w

a
y 

th
e

 N
H

S
 w

o
rk

s.
  

It
 i
n

c
re

a
se

s
 

G
P

s’
 p

o
w

e
rs

 t
o

 c
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

o
n

 b
e

h
a

lf
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 p
a

ti
e

n
ts

. 
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 
c
o

ve
re

d
 b

y 
tw

o
 H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a

rd
s 

w
h

ic
h

 b
ri

n
g
 t

o
g
e

th
e

r 
G

P
s,

 l
o

c
a

l 
N

H
S

 
c
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

e
rs

, 
e

le
ct

e
d

 r
e

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s 

a
n

d
 a

 r
a

n
g
e

 o
f 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 w
h

o
 w

il
l 
w

o
rk

 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 
to

 
im

p
ro

ve
 h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 w

e
ll
b

e
in

g
 o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 t
h

e
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
D

is
tr

ic
t.

  
 T
h

e
y 

w
ill

 f
o

c
u

s 
o

n
 t

h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g
 f

iv
e

 k
e

y 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

fo
r 

h
e

a
lt

h
: 

e
ve

ry
 c

h
ild

 h
a

s 
th

e
 b

e
st

 s
ta

rt
 i
n

 l
if

e
, 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

re
 t

a
k

in
g
 g

re
a

te
r 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ty

 w
it

h
 h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
; 
th

e
 q

u
a

lit
y 

o
f 

lif
e

 f
o

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 
w

it
h

 l
o

n
g
-t

e
rm

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

is
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
y 

h
a

ve
 a

c
c
e

ss
 t

o
 g

o
o

d
 q

u
a

lit
y 

c
a

re
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

; 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
it

h
 m

e
n

ta
l 
ill

 h
e

a
lt

h
 a

re
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 t

o
 l
iv

e
 w

e
ll 

a
n

d
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
it

h
 d

e
m

e
n

ti
a

 a
re

 a
ss

e
s
se

d
 

a
n

d
 t

re
a

te
d

 e
a

rl
ie

r.
  
 

 T
h

e
y 

a
re

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 p

ri
n

c
ip

le
s 

se
t 

o
u

t 
in

 t
h

e
 “

K
e

n
t 

H
e

a
lt

h
 I

n
e

q
u

a
lit

ie
s 

a
c
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
 -

 M
in

d
 t

h
e

 
G

a
p

, 
B

u
ild

in
g
 B

ri
d

g
e

s 
to

 b
e

tt
e

r 
H

e
a

lt
h

”.
  

T
h

is
 b

u
ild

s 
o

n
 t

h
e

 f
in

d
in

g
s 

o
f 

th
e

 M
a

rm
o

t 
re

vi
e

w
 

p
u

b
lis

h
e

d
 i
n

 “
T
h

e
 S

tr
a

te
g
ic

 R
e

vi
e

w
 o

f 
H

e
a

lt
h

 I
n

e
q

u
a

lit
ie

s 
- 

F
a

ir
 S

o
c
ie

ty
, 
H

e
a

lt
h

ie
r 

L
iv

e
s”

 w
h

e
re

 
M

a
rm

o
tt

 s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

th
a

t 
“H

e
a

lt
h

 i
n

e
q

u
a

lit
ie

s 
re

su
lt

 f
ro

m
 s

o
c
ia

l 
in

e
q

u
a

lit
ie

s”
. 

 
 H

e
a

lt
h

ie
r 

lif
e

st
yl

e
s 

h
e

lp
 t

o
 p

re
ve

n
t 

se
ri

o
u

s 
o

r 
lif

e
 t

h
re

a
te

n
in

g
 i
lln

e
ss

 a
n

d
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 a
 s

e
n

se
 o

f 
w

e
llb

e
in

g
. 

 H
o

w
e

ve
r,

 n
o

t 
a

ll 
g
ro

u
p

s 
h

a
ve

 e
q

u
a

l 
a

c
c
e

ss
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s,
 f

a
ci

lit
ie

s 
a

n
d

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s.

  
T
h

e
 r

u
ra

l 
n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

p
re

se
n

ts
 p

ro
b

le
m

s 
in

 a
c
c
e

ss
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 l
a

c
k

 o
f 

ru
ra

l 
tr

a
n

sp
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s.
  

 
 F

ro
m

 o
u

r 
c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
s,

 w
e

 k
n

o
w

 t
h

a
t 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

 t
o

 l
o

c
a

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s 
is

 a
n

 i
ss

u
e

 f
o

r 
m

a
n

y 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 d

o
 n

o
t 

d
ri

ve
. 

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 w

e
re

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
e

d
 t

o
 m

a
k

e
 s

u
re

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 h
e

a
lt

h
 n

e
e

d
s 

o
f 

c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
e

re
 t

a
k

e
n

 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

w
e

 i
m

p
ro

ve
 a

c
c
e

ss
 t

o
 h

e
a

lt
h

 a
d

vi
c
e

 
a

n
d

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 a

d
vi

c
e

 a
b

o
u

t 
d

ru
g
 a

n
d

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 
m

is
u

se
. 

  
It

 i
s 

a
ls

o
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t,

 t
o

 
m

a
in

ta
in

 a
c
c
e

ss
 t

o
 t

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t’
s 

le
is

u
re

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s,
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

s 
a

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
tr

ys
id

e
 a

n
d

 t
o

 
c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 h
e

a
lt

h
y 

lif
e

st
yl

e
s 

a
c
ti

vi
ti

e
s.

  
 

 W
e

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 a

w
a

re
 o

f 
th

e
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

s 
w

e
 f

a
c
e

 o
f 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 t

h
e

 h
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 s
o

ci
a

l 
c
a

re
 n

e
e

d
s 

fo
r 

a
n

 
a

g
e

in
g
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 b

e
ca

u
se

 p
e

o
p

le
 a

re
 l
iv

in
g
 l
o

n
g
e

r.
  
In

 a
d

d
it

io
n

, 
w

e
 k

n
o

w
 t

h
a

t 
b

o
th

 d
ia

b
e

te
s 

a
n

d
 

d
e

m
e

n
ti

a
 a

re
 o

n
 t

h
e

 i
n

c
re

a
se

 o
ve

r 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 1
5

 y
e

a
rs

. 
 T

h
e

se
 i
ss

u
e

s 
w

ill
 h

a
ve

 a
n

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 o
f 

h
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 s
o

c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

n
d

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s.
 

 F
ro

m
 o

u
r 

c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
s,

 i
t 

is
 c

le
a

r 
th

a
t 

re
si

d
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 w

a
n

te
d

 t
o

 m
a

xi
m

is
e

 t
h

e
 b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 t

o
 

th
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 l
e

g
a

c
y 

o
f 

th
e

 O
ly

m
p

ic
 a

n
d

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 2
0

1
2

 P
a

ra
ly

m
p

ic
 G

a
m

e
s.

  
W

e
 w

a
n

t 
to

 
w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
to

 b
u

ild
 o

n
 t

h
e

 s
u

cc
e

ss
 o

f 
th

e
se

 e
ve

n
ts

 t
o

 i
n

cr
e

a
se

 c
yc

lin
g
, 

p
h

ys
ic

a
l 

a
c
ti

vi
ty

 a
n

d
 s

p
o

rt
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

. 
 W

e
 a

ls
o

 w
a

n
t 

to
 p

ro
m

o
te

 i
n

c
lu

si
ve

 a
c
ti

vi
ty

 a
n

d
 

a
w

a
re

n
e

ss
 o

f 
d

is
a

b
ili

ty
. 

  

W
e

 w
a

n
t 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

to
 b

e
 a

 
p

la
c

e
 w

h
e

re
 p

e
o

p
le

 h
a

ve
 h

e
a

lt
h

y 
li

fe
s
ty

le
s
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
re

 h
e

a
lt

h
 

in
e

q
u

a
li

ti
e

s
 a

re
 r

e
d

u
c

e
d

. 
  

 

P
ic

tu
re

s
 t

o
 g

o
 h

e
re

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 38



 

 
- 

1
7
 -

 

                        

  

    

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 3
 y

e
a

rs
 

  H
e

a
lt

h
y 

1
 

R
e

d
u

ce
 h

e
a

lt
h

 i
n

e
q

u
a

lit
ie

s 
 

 
 

a
n

d
 i
m

p
ro

ve
 h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
  

 
 

w
e

llb
e

in
g
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

  H
e

a
lt

h
y 

2
 

Im
p

ro
ve

 a
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 h
e

a
lt

h
  

 
 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
 

  H
e

a
lt

h
y 

3
 

R
e

d
u

ce
 r

is
k

 t
a

k
in

g
 b

e
h

a
vi

o
u

r 
 

 
 

th
a

t 
a

ff
e

c
ts

 h
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

  
 

 
 

w
e

llb
e

in
g
 

  H
e

a
lt

h
y 

4
 

C
re

a
te

 a
 l
e

g
a

cy
 f

o
r 

th
e

  
 

 
 

O
ly

m
p

ic
s 

a
n

d
 P

a
ra

ly
m

p
ic

s 
 

 
A

n
 a

ct
io

n
 p

la
n

 i
s 

sh
o

w
n

 o
n

 p
a

g
e

 2
5

 
  S

u
p

p
o

rt
s
 t

h
e

 V
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
K

e
n

t 
–

A
m

b
it

io
n

 2
 “

T
o

 t
a

c
k

le
 

d
is

a
d

va
n

ta
g

e
” 

a
n

d
 A

m
b

it
io

n
 3

 “
T
o

 
p

u
t 

c
it

iz
e

n
s
 i

n
 c

o
n

tr
o

l”
  

 
 

 F
a

c
ts

 a
n

d
 F

ig
u

re
s 

 ·
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
 d

if
fe

re
n

ce
 i
n

 l
if

e
 e

xp
e

ct
a

n
c
y 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 d
if

fe
re

n
t 

w
a

rd
s 

in
 t

h
e

 
D

is
tr

ic
t.

  
F

o
r 

e
xa

m
p

le
, 

m
e

n
 i
n

 m
o

re
 d

e
p

ri
ve

d
 a

re
a

s 
h

a
ve

 4
.5

 y
e

a
rs

 s
h

o
rt

e
r 

lif
e

 e
xp

e
ct

a
n

c
y 

th
a

n
 t

h
o

se
 f

ro
m

 l
e

s
s 

d
e

p
ri

ve
d

 a
re

a
s.

 
 

·
 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
h

a
s 

th
e

 s
e

co
n

d
 h

ig
h

e
st

 p
re

va
le

n
ce

 o
f 

ty
p

e
 2

 d
ia

b
e

te
s 

in
 

W
e

st
 K

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
th

o
se

 w
it

h
 T

yp
e

 2
 D

ia
b

e
te

s 
is

 e
xp

e
ct

e
d

 t
o

 r
is

e
 

o
ve

r 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 1
5

 y
e

a
rs

. 
T
yp

e
 2

 D
ia

b
e

te
s 

c
a

n
 c

a
u

se
 s

e
ri

o
u

s 
h

e
a

lt
h

 

c
o

m
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 h

e
a

rt
 d

is
e

a
se

, 
k

id
n

e
y 

p
ro

b
le

m
s,

 b
lin

d
n

e
ss

 a
n

d
 i
n

 

e
xt

re
m

e
 c

a
se

s 
e

ve
n

 a
m

p
u

ta
ti

o
n

 (
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
D

is
a

d
va

n
ta

g
e

 P
ro

fi
le

, 
2

0
1

1
) 

 

 

·
 

7
,8

3
4

 p
e

o
p

le
 i
n

 W
e

st
 K

e
n

t 
a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y 

e
st

im
a

te
d

 t
o

 h
a

ve
 l
a

te
 o

n
se

t 

d
e

m
e

n
ti

a
. 

B
y 

2
0

2
3

, 
1

1
,6

9
2

 p
e

o
p

le
 (

+
5

0
 %

) 
a

re
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 h
a

ve
 l
a

te
 o

n
se

t 

d
e

m
e

n
ti

a
. 

1
7

8
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
re

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl

y 
e

st
im

a
te

d
 t

o
 h

a
ve

 e
a

rl
y 

o
n

se
t 

d
e

m
e

n
ti

a
 

in
 W

e
st

 K
e

n
t.

 T
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 h

a
ve

 e
a

rl
y 

o
n

se
t 

d
e

m
e

n
ti

a
 i
s 

p
ro

je
c
te

d
 t

o
 i
n

c
re

a
se

 t
o

 2
0

3
 (

+
1

4
 %

) 
b

y 
2

0
2

3
. 

(D
e

m
e

n
ti

a
 J

o
in

t 
S

tr
a

te
g
ic

 

N
e

e
d

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

–
 W

e
st

 K
e

n
t)

 

 ·
 

T
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 i
s 

ta
k

e
n

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 2
0

1
2

 H
e

a
lt

h
 P

ro
fi

le
 f

o
r 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
(D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

H
e

a
lt

h
) 

o
 

A
b

o
u

t 
1

6
.1

%
 o

f 
ye

a
r 

6
 c

h
ild

re
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

a
re

 c
la

ss
if

ie
d

 a
s 

o
b

e
se

, 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s 

lo
w

e
r 

th
a

n
 t

h
e

 a
ve

ra
g
e

 f
o

r 
U

K
. 

o
 

A
n

 e
st

im
a

te
d

 1
8

%
 o

f 
a

d
u

lt
s 

sm
o

k
e

 (
c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t

o
 a

n
 a

ve
ra

g
e

 o
f 

2
0

.7
%

 f
o

r 
th

e
 U

K
) 

a
n

d
 2

3
.9

%
 a

re
 o

b
e

se
 (

co
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 a
n

 a
ve

ra
g
e

 o
f 

2
4

.2
 f

o
r 

th
e

 U
K

  

o
 

T
h

e
 r

a
te

 o
f 

in
c
re

a
si

n
g
 a

n
d

 h
ig

h
e

r 
ri

sk
 d

ri
n

k
in

g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

is
 h

ig
h

e
r 

th
a

n
 t

h
e

 U
K

 a
ve

ra
g
e

 (
2

3
.7

%
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 2
2

.3
%

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
) 

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 39



 

 
- 

1
8
 -

 

 

D
yn

a
m

ic
 E

c
o

n
o

m
y 

 W
e

 r
e

co
g
n

is
e

 t
h

a
t 

a
 l
o

t 
o

f 
w

h
a

t 
w

e
 w

a
n

t 
to

 a
c
h

ie
ve

 i
n

 o
u

r 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

o
ve

r 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 1
5

 y
e

a
rs

 
d

e
p

e
n

d
s 

o
n

 h
a

vi
n

g
 a

 t
h

ri
vi

n
g
 l
o

c
a

l 
e

c
o

n
o

m
y 

w
h

e
re

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

e
s 

c
a

n
 f

lo
u

ri
sh

. 
 W

e
 w

is
h

 t
o

 
e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

 t
h

e
 g

ro
w

th
 o

f 
e

xi
st

in
g
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 s

ta
rt

 u
p

 o
f 

n
e

w
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s.
  

W
e

 
a

ls
o

 w
a

n
t 

to
 h

ig
h

lig
h

t 
th

e
 b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 t

o
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s 
o

f 
lo

c
a

ti
n

g
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t.
 

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
is

 h
o

m
e

 t
o

 a
p

p
ro

xi
m

a
te

ly
 6

,3
5

5
 V

A
T
 r

e
g
is

te
re

d
 e

n
te

rp
ri

se
s,

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 
va

st
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

th
o

se
 b

e
in

g
 s

m
a

ll 
a

n
d

 m
e

d
iu

m
 s

iz
e

d
 e

n
te

rp
ri

se
s.

  
W

e
 h

a
ve

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g
 

ru
ra

l 
e

co
n

o
m

y 
w

it
h

 o
n

e
 o

f 
th

e
 h

ig
h

e
st

 l
e

ve
ls

 o
f 

h
o

m
e

w
o

rk
e

rs
, 

h
o

m
e

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

e
s 

a
n

d
 

se
lf

-e
m

p
lo

ye
d

 p
e

o
p

le
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
ty

. 
 B

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

b
e

n
e

fi
t 

fr
o

m
 a

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 
in

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
, 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s 

a
m

o
n

g
st

 t
h

e
 b

e
st

 o
f 

a
n

yw
h

e
re

 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

o
u

th
 o

f 
E

n
g
la

n
d

. 
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 

is
 o

n
ly

 a
 s

h
o

rt
 d

is
ta

n
ce

 a
w

a
y 

fr
o

m
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
o

r 
S

w
a

n
le

y 
b

y 
ra

il 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 f

a
st

 E
u

ro
st

a
r 

c
o

n
n

e
ct

io
n

s 
to

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 a
n

d
 E

u
ro

p
e

 a
re

 a
va

ila
b

le
 a

t 
E

b
b

sf
le

e
t,

 o
n

ly
 a

 f
e

w
 m

ile
s 

o
u

ts
id

e
 

th
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t.
  
 

 D
u

ri
n

g
 o

u
r 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

s 
b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 t
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s:

 
 

·
 

E
n

a
b

le
 l
o

c
a

l 
p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 h
a

ve
 t

h
e

 r
ig

h
t 

sk
ill

s 
a

n
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
 t

o
 t

a
k

e
 u

p
 w

o
rk

 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
 

·
 

C
re

a
te

 p
la

ce
s 

fo
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 s

ta
y 

in
 t

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t,
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

u
ri

sm
, 
th

e
 

ru
ra

l 
e

co
n

o
m

y 
a

n
d

 r
u

ra
l 
d

iv
e

rs
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
. 

  

·
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

 g
ro

w
th

 a
n

d
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 s
ta

rt
-u

p
 a

n
d

 h
o

m
e

 w
o

rk
in

g
. 

·
 

Im
p

ro
ve

 a
c
c
e

ss
 t

o
 f

a
st

 a
n

d
 r

e
lia

b
le

 b
ro

a
d

b
a

n
d

, 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y 
in

 r
u

ra
l 
a

re
a

s
 

·
 

T
o

w
n

 a
n

d
 v

ill
a

g
e

 c
e

n
tr

e
s 

to
 r

e
m

a
in

 v
ib

ra
n

t.
  

S
o

m
e

 a
re

a
s 

in
 t

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
n

e
e

d
 e

xt
ra

 
h

e
lp

, 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y 
S

w
a

n
le

y 
a

n
d

 N
e

w
 A

sh
 G

re
e

n
  

·
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
 f

o
r 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

e
s 

a
n

d
 i
m

p
ro

ve
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

·
 

P
ro

te
ct

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

la
n

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 f
u

tu
re

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

 n
e

e
d

s 
o

f 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t.

  
 

·
 

P
ro

vi
d

e
 a

d
vi

c
e

 a
n

d
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 t
o

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

 a
n

d
 h

e
lp

 t
h

e
m

 t
o

 a
c
ce

ss
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

su
p

p
o

rt
 

 
W

e
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 a
n

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
w

h
e

re
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
 c

a
n

 f
lo

u
ri

sh
 a

n
d

 t
a

k
e

 a
d

va
n

ta
g
e

 
o

f 
th

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 i
n

it
ia

ti
ve

s 
th

a
t 

a
re

 o
p

e
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
m

. 
  
T
h

e
 L

o
ca

l 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
th

e
 s

tr
a

te
g
ic

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 p

o
lic

y 
th

a
t 

su
p

p
o

rt
s 

th
e

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

P
la

n
. 

 
T
h

is
 r

e
co

g
n

is
e

s 
th

e
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

su
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
 n

e
e

d
s 

in
 t

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
a

n
d

 w
ill

 h
e

lp
 

to
 a

c
h

ie
ve

 t
h

e
 o

b
je

c
ti

ve
s 

se
t 

o
u

t 
in

 t
h

is
 p

la
n

. 
  

 

W
e

 w
a

n
t 

to
 m

a
k

e
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

a
 

p
la

c
e

 w
it

h
 a

 t
h

ri
vi

n
g

 l
o

c
a

l 
e

c
o

n
o

m
y,

 
w

h
e

re
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 f

lo
u

ri
s
h

 a
n

d
 p

e
o

p
le

 
h

a
ve

 s
k

il
ls

 f
o

r 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 40



 

 
- 

1
9
 -

 

                              F
a

ct
s 

a
n

d
 f

ig
u

re
s
 

. 

  
 P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 n
e

xt
 t

h
re

e
 y

e
a

rs
: 

    
 D

yn
a

m
ic

 1
 P

ro
te

c
t 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

la
n

d
  

   
 

D
yn

a
m

ic
 2

 
Im

p
ro

ve
 s

k
ill

s 
fo

r 
e

m
p

lo
ya

b
ili

ty
 

   
 

D
yn

a
m

ic
 3

 
R

e
ta

in
 e

xi
st

in
g
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s 
 

 
 

 
 

a
n

d
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

 n
e

w
  

 
 

 
 

 
b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s 
   

 D
yn

a
m

ic
 4

 I
m

p
ro

ve
 b

ro
a

d
b

a
n

d
  

 
 

 
 

 
c
o

n
n

e
ct

iv
it

y 
  

D
yn

a
m

ic
 5

 
Im

p
ro

ve
 e

n
e

rg
y 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y 

 
 

 

   
 

A
n

 A
c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 i
s
 s

h
o

w
n

 o
n

 p
a

g
e

 2
6

 

   
S

u
p

p
o

rt
s
 t

h
e

 V
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
K

e
n

t 
A

m
b

it
io

n
 1

 –
 “

T
o

 
 

g
ro

w
 t

h
e

 e
c

o
n

o
m

y”
 a

n
d

 A
m

b
it

io
n

 2
 “

T
o

 t
a

c
k

le
 

 
d

is
a

d
va

n
ta

g
e

” 
 

 F
a

c
ts

 a
n

d
 F

ig
u

re
s 

 ·
 

G
V

A
 i
s 

th
e

 v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

g
o

o
d

s 
a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

p
ro

d
u

ce
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
ts

 
e

co
n

o
m

y 
a

n
d

 u
se

d
 t

o
 m

e
a

su
re

 t
h

e
 o

ve
ra

ll 
e

co
n

o
m

ic
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 o

f 
a

n
 a

re
a

. 
G

V
A

 i
n

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

(1
5

,8
2

4
) 

is
 t

h
e

 l
o

w
e

st
 i
n

 W
e

st
 K

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 l
o

w
e

r 
th

a
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 a
ve

ra
g
e

 (
1

7
,1

3
8

) 
K

C
C

’s
 R

e
se

a
rc

h
 a

n
d

 
E

va
lu

a
ti

o
n

’s
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

a
n

d
 c

o
u

n
ty

. 
  

·
 

T
h

e
 t

h
re

e
 l
a

rg
e

st
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
se

c
to

rs
 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

a
re

; 
c
o

n
st

ru
c
ti

o
n

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l,
 s

c
ie

n
ti

fi
c
 a

n
d

 t
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l;
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
 

a
d

m
in

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
(O

N
S

 U
K

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

 S
u

rv
e

y)
 

·
 

T
h

e
 t

o
ta

l 
va

lu
e

 o
f 

to
u

ri
sm

 t
o

 t
h

e
 e

co
n

o
m

y 
in

 2
0

1
1

 w
a

s 
£

1
7

8
,4

5
3

,0
0

0
, 

re
p

re
se

n
ti

n
g
 a

 2
.7

%
 i
n

c
re

a
se

 f
ro

m
 2

0
0

9
. 

 I
t 

a
ls

o
 

su
p

p
o

rt
 4

2
7

9
 j
o

b
s 

a
n

d
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
d

 a
 t

o
ta

l 
o

f 
2

9
0

,0
0

0
 v

is
it

o
rs

, 
o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 4

7
,0

0
0

 w
e

re
 o

ve
rs

e
a

s 
vi

si
to

rs
 (

C
a

m
b

ri
d

g
e

 M
o

d
e

l 
to

u
ri

sm
 

im
p

a
c
t 

st
a

ti
st

ic
s 

2
0

1
1

) 

·
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
h

a
s 

a
 h

ig
h

e
r 

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 w
it

h
 N

V
Q

4
 a

n
d

 N
V

Q
 

3
 a

n
d

 a
b

o
ve

 e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

q
u

a
lif

ic
a

ti
o

n
s 

c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 S
o

u
th

 E
a

st
 

(4
1

.9
%

 i
n

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t

o
 3

6
.2

%
 i
n

 t
h

e
 S

o
u

th
 

E
a

st
 a

n
d

 3
2

.9
%

 i
n

 G
re

a
t 

B
ri

ta
in

).
 T

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
h

a
s 

a
 h

ig
h

e
r 

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 w
it

h
 N

V
Q

3
 a

n
d

 a
b

o
ve

 e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

q
u

a
lif

ic
a

ti
o

n
s 

(6
2

.7
%

 i
n

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t

o
 5

6
.7

%
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

S
o

u
th

 E
a

st
 a

n
d

 5
2

.7
%

 i
n

 G
re

a
t 

B
ri

ta
in

).
 

·
 

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 i
n

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
w

it
h

 n
o

 
q

u
a

lif
ic

a
ti

o
n

s 
is

 h
ig

h
e

r 
th

a
n

 f
o

r 
S

o
u

th
 E

a
st

 a
s 

a
 w

h
o

le
, 

b
u

t 
lo

w
e

r 
th

a
n

 G
re

a
t 

B
ri

ta
in

 (
1

1
.1

%
 i
n

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t

o
 9

.1
%

 
in

 t
h

e
 S

o
u

th
 E

a
st

 a
n

d
 1

2
.3

%
 i
n

 G
re

a
t 

B
ri

ta
in

).
  

·
 

U
n

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

in
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

is
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 a

ve
ra

g
e

 
(3

.3
%

),
 (

K
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c
il)

 I
n

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
 –

 M
a

rc
h

 
2

0
1

2
  

·
 

W
h

ile
 t

h
e

re
 w

a
s 

a
 n

e
t 

lo
ss

 o
f 

9
5

 s
q

. 
m

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

fl
o

o
r 

sp
a

c
e

 i
n

 
th

e
 m

a
in

 s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

(S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

U
rb

a
n

 a
re

a
, 

S
w

a
n

le
y 

a
n

d
 E

d
e

n
b

ri
d

g
e

),
 t

h
e

re
 w

a
s 

a
 n

e
t 

in
cr

e
a

se
 o

f 
3

2
5

0
 s

q
. 

m
 

in
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
fl

o
o

r 
s
p

a
c
e

 a
c
ro

ss
 t

h
e

 r
e

st
 o

f 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t.

 

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 41



 

 
- 

2
0
 -

 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 E
c

o
n

o
m

y 
 T
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t’

s 
p

ro
xi

m
it

y 
to

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 m
e

a
n

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

re
 a

re
 h

ig
h

 l
e

ve
ls

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

u
ti

n
g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t,

 
e

sp
e

ci
a

lly
 b

y 
tr

a
in

. 
 H

o
w

e
ve

r,
 w

e
 k

n
o

w
 f

ro
m

 o
u

r 
c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
s 

th
a

t 
re

si
d

e
n

ts
 f

in
d

 t
ra

ve
lli

n
g
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

d
if

fi
c
u

lt
, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y 

fo
r 

th
o

se
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
c
a

rs
. 

 T
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

b
e

tt
e

r 
a

n
d

 m
o

re
 s

u
st

a
in

a
b

le
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 

is
 a

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
. 

  
 D

u
ri

n
g
 o

u
r 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

s,
 l
o

c
a

l 
re

si
d

e
n

ts
 s

a
id

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y 
w

a
n

te
d

 t
o

 b
e

 a
b

le
 t

o
 w

a
lk

 a
n

d
 c

yc
le

 m
o

re
 s

a
fe

ty
. 

 
W

e
 w

ill
 p

ro
m

o
te

 p
u

b
lic

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
tr

a
n

sp
o

rt
 o

p
ti

o
n

s 
to

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 p
re

ss
u

re
 o

n
 p

a
rk

in
g
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
g
e

st
io

n
 

a
n

d
 e

n
a

b
le

 p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 a

c
c
e

ss
 k

e
y 

lo
c
a

l 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s 
m

o
re

 e
a

si
ly

. 
  

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 w

e
re

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
e

d
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 l
a

c
k

 o
f 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
m

e
s.

  
T
h

e
y 

a
ls

o
 f

e
lt

 s
tr

o
n

g
ly

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 s

h
o

u
ld

 
b

e
 a

 g
re

a
te

r 
c
h

o
ic

e
 o

f 
lo

c
a

l 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 r

e
ti

re
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 d
o

w
n

-s
iz

in
g
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s.
  

T
h

is
 s

h
o

u
ld

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 
p

ri
va

te
 o

p
ti

o
n

s.
  
W

it
h

 a
 g

ro
w

in
g
 o

ld
e

r 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
, 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t’

s 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 w

ill
 c

h
a

n
g
e

 
c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
b

ly
 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
xt

 1
5

 y
e

a
rs

. 
  

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
h

a
s 

th
e

 h
ig

h
e

st
 a

ve
ra

g
e

 h
o

u
se

 p
ri

c
e

s 
in

 K
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 p

e
o

p
le

 f
in

d
 i
t 

ve
ry

 d
if

fi
c
u

lt
 t

o
 a

ff
o

rd
 t

o
 b

u
y 

h
o

m
e

s.
  

W
e

 a
im

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 i
s 

a
c
c
e

ss
 t

o
 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
, 

d
e

c
e

n
t 

h
o

m
e

s 
fo

r 
a

ll,
 b

y 
p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 r
ig

h
t 

m
ix

 o
f 

d
if

fe
re

n
t 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 t

yp
e

s 
a

n
d

 s
m

a
ll
 h

o
m

e
s 

in
 n

e
w

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 t
a

k
in

g
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

s 
o

f 
vu

ln
e

ra
b

le
 g

ro
u

p
s 

in
to

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t.
  

O
u

r 
n

e
w

 h
o

m
e

s 
n

e
e

d
 t

o
 

b
e

 s
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

, 
th

a
t 

is
 f

it
 f

o
r 

th
e

 f
u

tu
re

 i
n

 b
e

in
g
 a

b
le

 t
o

 a
d

a
p

t 
to

 c
h

a
n

g
in

g
 n

e
e

d
s,

 r
e

d
u

ce
 e

n
e

rg
y 

c
o

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 b
u

ilt
 u

si
n

g
 s

u
st

a
in

a
b

le
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s 

o
f 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
. 

 W
e

 m
u

st
 a

ls
o

 t
a

k
e

 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
th

e
 

a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

 n
e

e
d

s 
o

f 
th

e
 G

yp
sy

 a
n

d
 T

ra
ve

lle
r 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

in
 t

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t.
  

 
 W

e
 r

e
co

g
n

is
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 i
s 

a
 s

tr
o

n
g
 h

is
to

ry
 o

f 
vo

lu
n

te
e

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t.
  

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 m
a

n
y 

vo
lu

n
ta

ry
, 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

a
n

d
 f

a
it

h
 g

ro
u

p
s 

o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t.

  
T
h

e
y 

m
a

k
e

 o
u

r 
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
vi

b
ra

n
t 

a
n

d
 p

la
y 

a
n

 
a

c
ti

ve
 r

o
le

 i
n

 b
ri

n
g
in

g
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
p

a
rt

s 
o

f 
o

u
r 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y 
to

g
e

th
e

r.
  

T
h

e
y 

a
ls

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 a
n

 i
n

va
lu

a
b

le
 r

a
n

g
e

 
o

f 
e

ss
e

n
ti

a
l 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s 
to

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 n
e

e
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 t

h
o

se
 w

h
o

 c
a

re
 f

o
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 
n

e
e

d
 s

p
e

ci
a

l 
su

p
p

o
rt

. 
 W

e
 w

a
n

t 
to

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

 s
tr

o
n

g
 a

n
d

 a
c
ti

ve
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

b
y 

e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
in

g
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
ri

n
g
 a

n
d

 p
ro

vi
d

in
g
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 h
e

lp
 f

o
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 v
o

lu
n

te
e

r 
a

n
d

 c
a

re
 f

o
r 

o
th

e
rs

. 
  

 W
e

 w
ill

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
w

is
h

in
g
 t

o
 s

h
a

p
e

 t
h

e
ir

 o
w

n
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

th
ro

u
g
h

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 a

n
d

 
P

a
ri

sh
 P

la
n

s.
  

W
e

 a
ls

o
 w

a
n

t 
to

 w
o

rk
 i
n

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
it

h
 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s,
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

s 
a

n
d

 
re

si
d

e
n

ts
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
 a

re
 d

e
liv

e
ri

n
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
th

a
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

a
n

t,
 t

h
a

t 
re

si
d

e
n

ts
 v

ie
w

s 
a

re
 k

n
o

w
n

 
a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

w
e

 l
is

te
n

 a
n

d
 r

e
sp

o
n

d
. 

  
 W

e
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 h
e

lp
 p

ro
te

c
t 

a
n

d
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

e
 u

se
 o

f 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t’

s 
w

e
a

lt
h

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

b
u

ild
in

g
s 

a
n

d
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e

s,
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 s

p
o

rt
s 

a
n

d
 l
e

is
u

re
 c

e
n

tr
e

s,
 v

il
la

g
e

 h
a

lls
, 

p
la

yi
n

g
 f

ie
ld

s
, 

o
u

td
o

o
r 

g
ym

s 
e

tc
. 

 
 W

e
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 m
a

k
e

 s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
d

e
ve

lo
p

e
rs

 c
o

n
si

d
e

r 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

n
e

w
 o

r 
im

p
ro

ve
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
c
ili

ti
e

s 
a

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
n

y 
n

e
w

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
  

T
h

e
se

 e
n

a
b

le
 a

 v
a

ri
e

ty
 o

f 
vo

lu
n

ta
ry

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
a

c
ti

vi
ti

e
s 

to
 t

a
k

e
 

p
la

c
e

. 
  

 

W
e

 w
a

n
t 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

to
 b

e
 a

 p
la

c
e

 
w

h
e

re
 p

e
o

p
le

 c
a

n
 l

iv
e

, 
w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 t

ra
ve

l 
m

o
re

 e
a

s
il

y 
a

n
d

 a
re

 e
m

p
o

w
e

re
d

 t
o

 s
h

a
p

e
 

th
e

ir
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s
 

 

P
ic

tu
re

s
 t

o
 g

o
 h

e
re

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 42



 

 
- 

2
1
 -

 

                                   

 

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 t
h

re
e

 y
e

a
rs

: 
  S

u
st

a
in

a
b

le
 1

 
R

e
d

u
ce

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 t

ra
ve

l,
 

 
 

 
 

a
n

d
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
n

d
 i
m

p
ro

ve
 

 
 

 
 

a
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 p
u

b
lic

 a
n

d
  

 
 

 
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

 
 S

u
st

a
in

a
b

le
 2

 
Im

p
ro

ve
 a

cc
e

ss
 t

o
 k

e
y 

lo
ca

l 
 

 
 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
 S

u
st

a
in

a
b

le
 3

 
P

ro
vi

d
e

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 
m

ix
 o

f 
 

 
 

 
 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 t

yp
e

s 
a

n
d

 s
m

a
lle

r 
 

 
 

 
h

o
m

e
s 

fo
r 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
  

 
 

 
 

a
n

d
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
s 

 
 

 
 

 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 f
o

r 
G

yp
si

e
s 

a
n

d
 

 
 

 
 

T
ra

ve
lle

rs
 i
n

 t
h

e
 L

o
ca

l 
 

 
 

 
 

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

  
 S

u
st

a
in

a
b

le
 4

 
W

o
rk

 w
it

h
 l
o

c
a

l 
 

 
 

 
 

 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
to

 d
e

liv
e

r 
 

 
 

 
 

st
ro

n
g
, 
a

c
ti

ve
 a

n
d

  
 

 
 

 
su

st
a

in
a

b
le

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

 A
n

 A
c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 i
s
 s

h
o

w
n

 o
n

 p
a

g
e

 2
7

 
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
s
 t

h
e

 V
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
K

e
n

t 
–

 A
m

b
it

io
n

 1
 

“T
o

 G
ro

w
 t

h
e

 E
c

o
n

o
m

y”
, 

A
m

b
it

io
n

 2
 “

T
o

 
ta

c
k

le
 d

is
a

d
va

n
ta

g
e

” 
a

n
d

 A
m

b
it

io
n

 3
 “

T
o

 p
u

t 
c

it
iz

e
n

s
 i

n
 c

o
n

tr
o

l”
 

 

F
a

c
ts

 a
n

d
 f

ig
u

re
s 

 ·
 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

h
a

s 
se

e
n

 t
h

e
 l
o

w
e

st
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 g

ro
w

th
 o

f 
a

ll 
K

e
n

t 
d

is
tr

ic
ts

. 
B

e
tw

e
e

n
 

2
0

0
1

 a
n

d
 2

0
1

1
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s’
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 i
n

cr
e

a
s
e

d
 b

y 
5

,5
8

4
 p

e
o

p
le

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s 

e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

to
 a

 5
.1

%
 i
n

cr
e

a
se

. 
(2

0
1

1
 C

e
n

su
s)

 

 

·
 

T
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t’

s 
co

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 v
o

lu
n

te
e

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 s
tr

o
n

g
 a

n
d

 a
c
ti

ve
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

w
a

s 

h
ig

h
lig

h
te

d
 b

y 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
vo

lu
n

te
e

rs
 i
n

vo
lv

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 O

ly
m

p
ic

 T
o

rc
h

 R
e

la
y 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 2
0

1
2

 P
a

ra
ly

m
p

ic
 R

o
a

d
 C

yc
lin

g
 a

t 
B

ra
n

d
s 

H
a

tc
h

. 
 O

ve
r 

2
8

0
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 w
e

re
 

re
c
ru

it
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
ra

in
e

d
. 

  

 

·
 

T
h

e
re

 w
a

s 
a

n
 8

8
%

 i
n

c
re

a
se

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

ve
ra

g
e

 h
o

u
s
e

 p
ri

c
e

 i
n

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 

2
0

0
1

 a
n

d
 2

0
1

1
. 

 T
h

e
 a

ve
ra

g
e

 h
o

u
se

 p
ri

c
e

 i
n

 2
0

1
1

 w
a

s 
£

4
0

1
,9

7
5

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 a
ve

ra
g
e

 

(m
e

d
ia

n
) 

e
a

rn
in

g
s 

w
e

re
 £

2
2

,7
0

3
. 

  
(H

o
m

e
 T

ru
th

s,
 N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 F

e
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
) 

 

·
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 f

o
re

c
a

st
 t

o
 h

a
ve

 h
e

a
lt

h
y 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 l
a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

ly
 w

h
ic

h
 s

h
o

w
s
 t

h
a

t 
it

 c
a

n
 

m
e

e
t 

it
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 u
p

 t
o

 2
0

2
6

. 
(L

D
F

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g
y)

  
  

 ·
 

K
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s 
“G

ro
w

th
 W

it
h

o
u

t 
G

ri
d

lo
c
k
” 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

s 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 k

e
y 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

 c
h

a
lle

n
g
e

s 
fo

r 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s:
 

o
 

A
c
h

ie
vi

n
g
 a

 r
e

b
a

la
n

ci
n

g
 o

f 
th

e
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 i
n

 f
a

vo
u

r 
o

f 
n

o
n

-c
a

r 
m

o
d

e
s 

a
s 

a
 m

e
a

n
s 

o
f 

a
c
c
e

ss
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

n
d

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s.
  

 

o
 

W
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
w

a
rd

s 
a

n
 i
m

p
ro

ve
d

 a
n

d
 i
n

te
g
ra

te
d

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 o

f 
p

u
b

lic
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
in

 a
n

d
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 b

o
th

 u
rb

a
n

 a
n

d
 r

u
ra

l 
a

re
a

s.
 

 

·
 

T
h

e
 G

yp
sy

, 
T
ra

ve
lle

r 
a

n
d

 T
ra

ve
lli

n
g
 S

h
o

w
 P

e
o

p
le

 A
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

 P
it

c
h

 n
e

e
d

 

a
ss

e
s
sm

e
n

t 
(2

0
1

2
) 

e
st

im
a

te
d

 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 a
t 

le
a

st
 4

9
8

 l
o

c
a

l 
g
yp

si
e

s,
 t

ra
ve

lle
rs

 a
n

d
 

tr
a

ve
lli

n
g
 s

h
o

w
 p

e
o

p
le

 l
iv

in
g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t.

  
T
h

e
 s

tu
d

y 
e

st
im

a
te

s 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

a
n

 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 
7

2
 p

it
c
h

e
s/

p
lo

ts
 f

o
r 

g
yp

si
e

s 
a

n
d

 t
ra

ve
lle

rs
 o

ve
r 

th
e

 p
e

ri
o

d
 2

0
1

2
-2

0
2

6
. 

  

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 43



 

 
- 

2
2
 -

 

S
4

.1
 H

e
lp

 c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 f

e
e

l 
s
a

fe
 f

ro
m

 
b

u
lly

in
g
 a

t 
h

o
m

e
 a

n
d

 a
t 

s
c
h

o
o

l 
a

n
d

 s
a

fe
 o

n
 t

h
e

 

in
te

rn
e

t 
  

     R
e

d
u

c
e

S
a

fe
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s
 

S
a

fe
 1

 
F

a
c
ili

ta
te

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 w
o

rk
in

g
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 P

o
lic

e
, 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

 

a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s
 

S
a

fe
 2

 
T
a

c
k

le
 a

n
ti

-s
o

ci
a

l 
b

e
h

a
vi

o
u

r 
a

n
d

 
e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
c
ri

m
e

 

 

S
a

fe
 3

 
D

e
li

ve
r 

a
 l

o
w

 c
ri

m
e

 r
a

te
 i

n
 

th
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 

S
a

fe
 4

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 a
n

d
 

re
p

e
a

t 
vi

c
ti

m
s
 o

f 
c
ri

m
e

 a
n

d
 

a
n

ti
-s

o
ci

a
l 
b

e
h

a
vi

o
u

r 
 

S
a

fe
 5

 
T
a

c
k

le
 s

p
e

e
d

in
g

 v
e

h
ic

le
s
 

a
n

d
 i

m
p

ro
ve

 s
a

fe
ty

 f
o

r 
a

ll
 

ro
a

d
 u

s
e

rs
, 

in
c

lu
d

in
g

 
p

e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n

s
 a

n
d

 c
yc

li
s
ts

 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 

n
e

xt
 1

5
 y

e
a

rs
 

S
2

.2
 D

iv
e

rt
 c

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g
 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

w
a

y 
fr

o
m

 c
ri

m
e

 a
n

d
 

a
n

ti
-s

o
ci

a
l 
b

e
h

a
vi

o
u

r 
 

  

S
3

.2
 R

e
vi

e
w

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
a

fe
ty

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 o

n
 a

n
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
b

a
s
is

 a
n

d
 d

e
ve

lo
p

 a
c
ti

o
n

 
p

la
n

s
 t

o
 t

a
rg

e
t 

c
ri

m
e

 i
s
s
u

e
s 

a
n

d
 c

ri
m

e
 h

o
ts

p
o

ts
 

 

S
5

.1
 T

a
rg

e
t 

in
it

ia
ti

ve
s 

to
 

re
d

u
c
e

 s
p

e
e

d
in

g
 v

e
h

ic
le

s
  

 

A
c
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 

n
e

xt
 t

h
re

e
 y

e
a

rs
 

d
e

liv
e

re
d

 
t h

ro
u

g
h

: 

 

 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
a

fe
ty

 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 

 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

T
ro

u
b

le
d

 F
a

m
ili

e
s
 

P
ro

je
ct

 B
o

a
rd

 

 

 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 

E
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

A
c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 

  

 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

L
C

T
B

 

 

 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

H
e

a
lt

h
 A

c
ti

o
n

 
T
e

a
m

 

S
5

.2
 I

m
p

ro
ve

 s
a

fe
ty

 f
o

r 
c
yc

lis
ts

 a
n

d
 p

e
d

e
st

ri
a

n
s
 o

n
 

ro
a

d
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
m

a
n

a
g
e

d
 b

y 
K

e
n

t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

 

S
5

.3
 M

a
in

ta
in

 p
a

ve
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 
re

p
a

ir
 s

tr
e

e
t 

lig
h

ts
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

ve
 

th
e

 s
a

fe
ty

 o
f 

p
e

d
e

st
ri

a
n

s
 a

n
d

 
im

p
ro

ve
 a

c
c
e

ss
 f

o
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 

w
it

h
 d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s
 

S
4

.2
 R

e
d

u
c
e

 r
e

p
e

a
t 

in
c
id

e
n

ts
 

o
f 

D
o

m
e

st
ic

 a
b

u
s
e

 

 

S
1

.3
 I

m
p

ro
ve

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 P
C

S
O

s
, 

P
o

lic
e

 a
n

d
 

lo
c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

S
1

.1
 C

o
n

su
lt

 w
it

h
 a

n
d

 i
n

vo
lv

e
 

lo
c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 i
n

 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

s
a

fe
ty

 o
r 

c
ri

m
e

 
is

s
u

e
s 

th
a

t 
a

ff
e

ct
 t

h
e

m
  

 

S
4

.3
 I

m
p

ro
ve

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 
a

va
ila

b
le

 t
o

 l
o

ca
l 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 a

b
o

u
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
 a

va
ila

b
le

 f
o

r 
vi

c
ti

m
s
 o

f 
c
ri

m
e

 a
n

d
 a

n
ti

-
s
o

ci
a

l 
b

e
h

a
vi

o
u

r 

 

S
2

 1
 T

a
c
k

le
 a

n
ti

-s
o

ci
a

l 
b

e
h

a
vi

o
u

r,
 n

o
is

e
 a

n
d

 
in

ti
m

id
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 h
a

ra
s
s
m

e
n

t 

 

S
2

.4
 I

m
p

ro
ve

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
fo

r 
fa

m
ili

e
s
 w

it
h

 c
ri

m
e

 a
n

d
 a

n
ti

-
s
o

ci
a

l 
b

e
h

a
vi

o
u

r,
 a

b
s
e

n
ce

 
a

n
d

 w
o

rk
le

s
s
n

e
ss

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 
th

e
 T

ro
u

b
le

d
 F

a
m

ili
e

s
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

 

S
2

 3
  

M
a

in
ta

in
 c

le
a

n
li
n

e
ss

 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 a

n
d

 s
e

e
k

 t
o

 r
e

m
o

ve
 

in
c
id

e
n

ts
 o

f 
fl

y 
ti

p
p

in
g
 a

s
 s

o
o

n
 

a
s
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 f

ly
 

ti
p

p
in

g
 o

n
 l
a

n
d

 w
h

e
re

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 

a
re

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
1

.2
 E

n
s
u

re
 t

h
e

 v
is

ib
ili

ty
 o

f 
N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 P
o

lic
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 
lo

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

 

S
3

.3
 W

o
rk

 w
it

h
 b

u
s
in

e
ss

e
s 

to
 

re
d

u
c
e

 b
u

s
in

e
ss

 c
ri

m
e

  

S
 4

.4
 R

e
d

u
c
e

 i
n

c
id

e
n

ts
 o

f 
b

u
lly

in
g
 o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
it

h
 

le
a

rn
in

g
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

d
is

a
b

ili
ti

e
s
 

  

S
.3

.1
 R

e
d

u
c
e

 a
ll 

re
c
o

rd
e

d
 

c
ri

m
e

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 a
n

n
u

a
l 

ta
rg

e
ts

 

 

S
2

.5
 W

o
rk

 w
it

h
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s
 

to
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 l
it

te
r 

a
n

d
 d

o
g
 

fo
u

lin
g
 a

s
 a

 c
o

n
ce

rn
  

Agenda Item 8

Page 44



 

 
- 

2
3
 -

 

    

C
a

ri
n

g
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s
 

C
a

ri
n

g
 1

 
E

n
a

b
le

 o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 

g
ro

u
p

s
 t

o
 l
iv

e
 a

s
 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

tl
y 

a
s
 

p
o

ss
ib

le
 

C
a

ri
n

g
 2

 
P

ro
vi

d
e

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
t 

th
e

 
ri

g
h

t 
ti

m
e

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 
g
ro

u
p

s
, 

p
e

o
p

le
 o

n
 l
o

w
 i
n

c
o

m
e

s 
a

n
d

 

th
o

s
e

 w
h

o
 c

a
re

 f
o

r 
o

th
e

rs
) 

C
a

ri
n

g
 3

 
Im

p
ro

ve
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

fo
r 

c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 

yo
u

n
g
 p

e
o

p
le

 

C
a

ri
n

g
 4

 
R

e
d

u
c
e

 p
o

ve
rt

y 
a

n
d

 s
o

ci
a

l 

e
xc

lu
s
io

n
 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 

1
5

 y
e

a
rs

 

A
c
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 
th

re
e

 y
e

a
rs

  
  

 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

T
ro

u
b

le
d

 F
a

m
ili

e
s
 

P
ro

je
ct

 B
o

a
rd

 
 

  

 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

L
C

T
B

 
 

 

 
L
o

ca
l 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 C

o
re

 
S

tr
a

te
g
y 

(A
d

o
p

te
d

 
F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1

1
) 

      

C
1

 .
1

 E
n

a
b

le
 o

ld
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 

vu
ln

e
ra

b
le

 g
ro

u
p

s
 t

o
 l
iv

e
 a

s
 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
tl

y 
a

s
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 

C
2

.1
 M

e
e

t 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
vu

ln
e

ra
b

le
 

a
n

d
 l
o

w
e

r 
in

c
o

m
e

 h
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
s
 

th
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

H
o

u
si

n
g
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y 

C
 3

.1
 G

iv
e

 a
 b

e
tt

e
r 

s
ta

rt
 f

o
r 

ch
ild

re
n

 
th

ro
u

g
h

 e
a

rl
y 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

fo
r 

c
h

ild
re

n
 a

g
e

d
 0

-5
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 
p

a
re

n
ts

 

 

C
1

.2
 P

ro
vi

d
e

 s
o

ci
a

l 
c
a

re
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 r

e
m

a
in

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 o
w

n
 

h
o

m
e

s 
w

h
e

re
 t

h
is

 i
s
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 a
n

d
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 

C
2

.2
 I

n
c
re

a
se

 t
h

e
 p

ro
vi

s
io

n
 o

f 
re

sp
it

e
 c

a
re

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

th
o

s
e

 
w

h
o

 c
a

re
 f

o
r 

o
th

e
rs

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
vu

ln
e

ra
b

le
 

c
a

re
rs

 

C
2

.2
 I

n
c
re

a
se

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s
 f

o
r 

vu
ln

e
ra

b
le

 g
ro

u
p

s
 t

o
 a

c
c
e

ss
 s

o
ci

a
l 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s
 

L
in

k
s
 t

o
 C

a
ri

n
g
 2

.1
 

C
4

.1
 P

ro
vi

d
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

, 
a

d
vi

c
e

 a
n

d
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 a
b

o
u

t 
d

e
b

t 
m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 

a
w

a
re

n
e

ss
 

C
4

.2
 E

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
re

 n
o

t 
e

xc
lu

d
e

d
 f

ro
m

 a
c
c
e

ss
in

g
 a

d
vi

c
e

 
a

n
d

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 i
f 

th
e

y 
h

a
ve

 n
o

t 
g
o

t 

a
c
c
e

ss
 t

o
 t

h
e

 i
n

te
rn

e
t 

C
4

.3
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 a
c
c
e

s
s
in

g
 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 a
n

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 t

ra
n

s
it

io
n

 t
o

 

u
n

iv
e

rs
a

l 
c
re

d
it

 

C
4

.4
 I

n
c
re

a
se

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
k

e
y 

lo
c
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

c
a

n
 b

e
 a

c
c
e

ss
e

d
 

w
it

h
in

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

 

L
in

k
s
 t

o
 C

a
ri

n
g
 1

 &
 3

 

C
 3

.2
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

n
d

 m
o

n
it

o
r 

th
e

 
p

ro
vi

s
io

n
 o

f 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 y

o
u

th
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

 

C
 3

.3
 E

n
a

b
le

 m
o

re
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 

h
a

ve
 t

h
e

ir
 a

c
h

ie
ve

m
e

n
ts

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 

C
 3

.4
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 c

h
ild

re
n

 d
u

ri
n

g
 

tr
a

n
s
it

io
n

 f
ro

m
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 t
o

 

S
e

c
o

n
d

a
ry

 S
ch

o
o

ls
 

C
 3

.5
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 c

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g
 

p
e

o
p

le
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 
L
o

ca
l 
C

h
ild

re
n

 T
ru

s
t 

B
o

a
rd

 A
c
ti

o
n

 

P
la

n
 

C
 3

.6
 R

e
d

u
c
e

 b
a

rr
ie

rs
 t

o
 

a
c
h

ie
ve

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 45



 

 
- 

2
4
 -

 

                  

G
re

e
n

 E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

G
re

e
n

 1
 

M
a

in
ta

in
 t

h
e

 e
x
te

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 g
re

e
n

 b
e

lt
, 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

s
e

rv
e

 a
n

d
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e

 t
h

e
 v

a
lu

e
 

o
f 

o
u

r 
c

o
u

n
tr

ys
id

e
 a

n
d

 g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c

e
s
, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y 

A
re

a
s
 o

f 
O

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 

N
a

tu
ra

l 
B

e
a

u
ty

 

G
re

e
n

 2
 

E
n

s
u

re
 n

e
w

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
is

 
d

e
s
ig

n
e

d
 t

o
 a

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 

ta
k

e
s
 i

n
to

 a
c

c
o

u
n

t 
lo

c
a

l 
c

h
a

ra
c

te
r 

G
re

e
n

 3
 

R
e

d
u

c
e

 e
n

e
rg

y 
u

s
e

 a
n

d
 p

o
ll

u
ti

o
n

, 
p

re
s
e

rv
e

 
o

u
r 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d

 m
it

ig
a

te
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

c
li

m
a

te
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 

G
re

e
n

 4
 

M
a

in
ta

in
 a

 c
le

a
n

 l
o

c
a

l 

e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 

G
1

.1
 P

ro
te

ct
 t

h
e

 g
re

e
n

 b
e

lt
 

 

G
2

.2
 E

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
n

e
w

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
is

 d
e

si
g
n

e
d

 t
o

 a
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y 
a

n
d

 
w

h
e

re
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 m
a

k
e

s 
a

 p
o

si
ti

ve
 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 d
is

ti
n

c
ti

ve
 

c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a

 i
n

 w
h

ic
h

 i
t 

is
 

s
it

u
a

te
d

.  

G
3

.1
 E

n
s
u

re
 n

e
w

 h
o

u
si

n
g
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

c
o

m
p

lie
s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
le

va
n

t 
C

o
d

e
 f

o
r 

S
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 H
o

m
e

s 
o

r 
B

R
E

E
A

M
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 

G
4

.1
 M

a
in

ta
in

 a
 w

e
e

k
ly

 c
o

lle
c
ti

o
n

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 

 

G
4

.2
 P

ro
m

o
te

 r
e

cy
c
lin

g
  

 

G
3

.2
 R

e
d

u
c
e

 c
a

rb
o

n
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
se

rv
e

 
n

a
tu

ra
l 
re

so
u

rc
e

s
 

 

G
3

.3
 M

a
n

a
g
e

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

c
lim

a
te

 c
h

a
n

g
e

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

s
s
e

ss
in

g
 t

h
e

 r
is

k
s 

a
n

d
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 

 

G
3

.6
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 g
ro

u
p

s
 w

h
o

 f
in

d
 i
t 

d
if

fi
c
u

lt
 t

o
 h

e
a

t 
th

e
ir

 h
o

m
e

s 
  

G
3

.7
 E

n
s
u

re
 n

e
w

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
m

it
ig

a
te

s 
a

n
d

 
a

d
a

p
ts

 t
o

 c
lim

a
te

 c
h

a
n

g
e

, 
m

in
im

is
e

s 
e

n
e

rg
y 

u
s
e

, 
p

ro
m

o
te

s 
s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 t
ra

ve
l 
re

n
e

w
a

b
le

 

e
n

e
rg

y 

G
3

.8
 I

m
p

ro
ve

 a
n

d
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 a

ir
 q

u
a

lit
y 

w
it

h
 A

ir
 

Q
u

a
lit

y 
M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

A
re

a
s 

a
c
ro

ss
 t

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 

 

G
3

.5
 A

vo
id

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
in

 a
re

a
s 

lik
e

ly
 t

o
 f

lo
o

d
 

 

G
2

.1
 F

o
c
u

s
 n

e
w

 H
o

u
si

n
g
 i
n

 m
a

in
 

S
e

tt
le

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s
, 

S
w

a
n

le
y 

a
n

d
 E

d
e

n
b

ri
d

g
e

  

 

G
1

.2
 P

ro
te

ct
 t

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t’
s
 h

is
to

ri
c
 

h
e

ri
ta

g
e

 

  

G
1

.3
 C

o
n

ce
n

tr
a

te
 n

e
w

 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 e
xi

s
ti

n
g
 u

rb
a

n
 

a
re

a
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 g
re

a
te

st
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
  

  

G
1

.4
 P

ro
te

ct
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
a

n
c
e

 A
re

a
s 

o
f 

O
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g
 N

a
tu

ra
l 
B

e
a

u
ty

  
  

G
1

.5
 I

m
p

ro
ve

 a
c
c
e

ss
 t

o
 g

re
e

n
 a

n
d

 
o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

s,
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

tr
ys

id
e

 a
n

d
 

th
e

 h
is

to
ri

c
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

 

  

G
3

.4
 D

e
ve

lo
p

 a
n

d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
n

d
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 

C
lim

a
te

 L
o

ca
l 
 

G
3

.9
 R

e
d

u
c
e

 r
o

a
d

 c
o

n
g
e

st
io

n
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

ve
 

tr
a

ff
ic

 f
lo

w
 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 

n
e

xt
 1

5
 y

e
a

rs
 

A
c
ti

o
n

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 
n

e
xt

 t
h

re
e

 y
e

a
rs

  
 

 

 
L
o

ca
l 

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 C
o

re
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y 

(A
d

o
p

te
d

 
F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1

1
) 

 
 

 
K

e
n

t 
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y,

 K
C

C
 

 

 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
ci

l’
s
 

B
a

la
n

c
e

d
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

V
is

io
n

  
G

ro
w

th
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
G

ri
d

lo
c
k

, 
K

C
C

 

 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
H

e
a

lt
h

 

A
c
ti

o
n

 T
e

a
m

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 46



 

 
- 

2
5
 -

 

     

H
e

a
lt

h
y 

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 

H
e

a
lt

h
y 

1
 

R
e

d
u

c
e

 h
e

a
lt

h
 i
n

e
q

u
a

lit
ie

s 
a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

ve
 h

e
a

lt
h

 

a
n

d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

H
e

a
lt

h
y 

2
 

Im
p

ro
ve

 a
c
c
e

ss
 t

o
 h

e
a

lt
h

 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

H
e

a
lt

h
y 

3
 

R
e

d
u

c
e

 r
is

k
 t

a
k

in
g
 b

e
h

a
vi

o
u

r 
th

a
t 

a
ff

e
ct

s
 h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 

H
e

a
lt

h
y 

4
 

C
re

a
te

 a
 l
e

g
a

c
y 

fo
r 

th
e

 O
ly

m
p

ic
s
 

a
n

d
 P

a
ra

ly
m

p
ic

s 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 

n
e

xt
 t

h
re

e
 y

e
a

rs
 

A
c
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 

n
e

xt
 t

h
re

e
 y

e
a

rs
 

 

 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

H
e

a
lt

h
 A

c
ti

o
n

 T
e

a
m

 

 
 

 
L
o

ca
l 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 C

o
re

 
S

tr
a

te
g
y 

(A
d

o
p

te
d

 
F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1

1
) 

 

  

 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

L
C

T
B

 
 

 

 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
a

fe
ty

 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 

     

H
1

.1
 W

o
rk

 w
it

h
 H

e
a

lt
h

 B
o

a
rd

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

to
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

k
e

y 
p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s 

s
e

t 
o

u
t 

in
 t

h
e

 
“K

e
n

t 
H

e
a

lt
h

 I
n

e
q

u
a

lit
ie

s
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
” 

 

 

H
2

.1
 Im

p
ro

ve
 a

c
c
e

ss
 t

o
 G

P
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 t

o
 h

o
sp

it
a

ls
, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y 

in
 r

u
ra

l 
a

re
a

s
 

 

H
3

.1
 R

e
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 p

re
va

le
n

c
e

 o
f 

s
m

o
k

in
g
, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y 

in
 y

o
u

n
g
 

p
e

o
p

le
 

 

H
4

.1
 D

e
ve

lo
p

 a
n

d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
n

 

a
c
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 “
B

e
 

In
s
p

ir
e

d
 –

 G
e

t 
A

c
ti

ve
” 

h
e

a
lt

h
y 

lif
e

st
yl

e
s
 l
e

g
a

c
y 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

 

H
4

.2
 I

n
c
re

a
se

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 

s
c
h

o
o

ls
 s

ig
n

e
d

 u
p

 t
o

 t
h

e
 “

G
e

t 
S

e
t”

 
o

ff
ic

ia
l 
L
o

n
d

o
n

 2
0

1
2

 E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

 

H
1

.3
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

a
re

n
ts

, 
c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 a
d

u
lt

s
 t

o
 

m
a

in
ta

in
 a

 h
e

a
lt

h
y 

w
e

ig
h

t 
  

 

H
1

.4
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 g
ro

u
p

s
 t

o
 m

a
n

a
g
e

 l
o

n
g

-

te
rm

 m
e

n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s

 

H
1

.2
 P

ro
vi

d
e

 t
a

rg
e

te
d

 p
re

ve
n

ta
ti

ve
 h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 

w
e

llb
e

in
g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
s 

 

 

H
1

.5
 I

m
p

ro
ve

 e
a

rl
y 

a
s
s
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 d
ia

g
n

o
si

s
 o

f 

d
e

m
e

n
ti

a
 

H
1

.6
 R

e
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 p

re
va

le
n

c
e

 o
f 

T
yp

e
 2

 d
ia

b
e

te
s

 

H
1

.7
 I

m
p

ro
ve

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 a
b

o
u

t 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
a

n
d

 d
ru

g
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

 

H
1

.8
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
it

h
 m

e
n

ta
l 
ill

 h
e

a
lt

h
  

H
2

.1
 P

ro
vi

d
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 

vu
ln

e
ra

b
le

 g
ro

u
p

s
 t

o
 a

c
c
e

ss
 

h
e

a
lt

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

 

H
3

.2
 R

e
d

u
c
e

 t
e

e
n

a
g
e

 p
re

g
n

a
n

c
y 

a
n

d
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 t
a

rg
e

te
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 

 

H
1

.9
 R

o
ll 

o
u

t 
th

e
 T

o
ta

l 
C

h
ild

 P
ilo

t 
to

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
 t

o
 

h
e

lp
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 h
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 w
e

ll
b

e
in

g
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 

  

H
3

.3
 Im

p
ro

ve
 a

w
a

re
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
s
e

xu
a

l 

h
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 t

a
rg

e
te

d
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 

 

H
3

.4
 T

a
c
k

le
 t

h
e

 h
a

rm
fu

l 
e

ff
e

c
ts

 o
f 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 

  

Agenda Item 8

Page 47



 

 
- 

2
6
 -

 

D
.3

.1
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 1

6
-1

8
 y

e
a

r 
o

ld
s
 

in
to

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t,

 e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 t

ra
in

in
g

 

 

              

D
yn

a
m

ic
 E

c
o

n
o

m
y 

D
yn

a
m

ic
 1

 
R

e
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
la

n
d
  

  
  

  
 

 

D
yn

a
m

ic
 2

 
R

e
ta

in
 e

xi
s
ti

n
g
 b

u
s
in

e
ss

e
s 

a
n

d
 

e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 n
e

w
 b

u
s
in

e
ss

e
s
 

D
yn

a
m

ic
 3

 
Im

p
ro

ve
 s

k
ill

s 
fo

r 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 

 

D
yn

a
m

ic
 4

 
Im

p
ro

ve
 b

ro
a

d
b

a
n

d
 

c
o

n
n

e
ct

iv
it

y 
 

D
1

.1
 A

llo
c
a

te
 l
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
u

s
e

s 
a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 h
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 f

le
xi

b
le

 

w
o

rk
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 l
iv

e
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 u
n

it
s
) 

D
1

.2
 R

e
ta

in
 j
o

b
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 o

n
 

re
g
e

n
e

ra
te

d
 a

n
d

 d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

s
it

e
s 

in
 t

h
e

 m
a

in
 

s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 w
e

ll
 

d
e

si
g
n

e
d

 m
o

d
e

rn
 p

re
m

is
e

s
  

 

D
1

.4
 E

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

 v
ib

ra
n

t 
a

n
d

 v
ia

b
le

 
to

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
s
 

  

D
1

.3
 M

o
n

it
o

r 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
in

 r
e

ta
il 

fl
o

o
r 

s
p

a
c
e

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 u

rb
a

n
 

a
re

a
, 

S
w

a
n

le
y 

a
n

d
 E

d
e

n
b

ri
d

g
e

  
  

D
 2

.1
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 b

u
s
in

e
ss

 t
o

 g
ro

w
 a

n
d

 
d

e
ve

lo
p

 a
n

d
 b

u
s
in

e
ss

 s
ta

rt
-u

p
  

 

 

D
3

.8
 

E
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 l
in

k
s
 w

it
h

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

a
n

d
 h

ig
h

e
r 

e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 

e
st

a
b

lis
h

m
e

n
ts

  

D
 2

.3
 P

u
b

lic
is

e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 

a
va

ila
b

le
 t

o
 b

u
s
in

e
ss

 

 

D
 2

.4
 P

ro
d

u
c
e

 a
n

d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
n

 
e

co
n

o
m

ic
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
tr

a
te

g
y 

fo
r 

th
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 W

e
st

 K
e

n
t 

In
ve

st
m

e
n

t 
S

tr
a

te
g
y 

D
 2

.5
 E

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

to
u

ri
sm

, 
su

p
p

o
rt

 r
u

ra
l 
d

iv
e

rs
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 r
u

ra
l 
e

co
n

o
m

y 
  

D
 2

.6
 C

o
n

su
lt

 b
u

s
in

e
ss

e
s 

a
b

o
u

t 
is

s
u

e
s 

th
a

t 
a

ff
e

ct
 t

h
e

m
 i
n

vo
lv

e
 

th
e

m
  

 

D
.3

.2
 I

n
c
re

a
se

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 r
ig

h
t 

s
k

ill
s 

a
n

d
 

q
u

a
lif

ic
a

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

 

D
3

.7
. 

D
e

ve
lo

p
 w

o
rk

 r
e

a
d

in
e

ss
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s 

fo
r 

u
n

e
m

p
lo

ye
d

 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 p

e
o

p
le

 o
n

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 

 

D
 3

.4
 I

n
c
re

a
se

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
c
c
e

ss
in

g
 

a
p

p
re

n
ti

c
e

sh
ip

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s
 

 

D
 3

.5
 D

e
ve

lo
p

 i
n

it
ia

ti
ve

s 
to

 
im

p
ro

ve
 t

h
e

 r
e

te
n

ti
o

n
 o

f 
g
ra

d
u

a
te

s 
in

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

  

D
 3

.6
 I

m
p

ro
ve

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s
 f

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

fo
r 

d
is

a
d

va
n

ta
g
e

d
 

a
n

d
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 g
ro

u
p

s
  

 

D
.4

.1
 W

o
rk

 t
o

 e
n

co
u

ra
g
e

 
fa

s
t 

a
n

d
 m

o
re

 r
e

lia
b

le
 

b
ro

a
d

b
a

n
d

 a
c
c
e

ss
 f

o
r 

re
si

d
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 b

u
s
in

e
ss

e
s 

in
 t

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
 

 

D
 2

.7
 M

a
xi

m
is

e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 f

ro
m

 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 E

c
o

n
o

m
y 

 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 n
e

xt
 

1
5

 y
e

a
rs

 

A
c
ti

o
n

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 n
e

xt
 

th
re

e
 y

e
a

rs
 

 
 

 
L
o

ca
l 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 C

o
re

 
S

tr
a

te
g
y 

(A
d

o
p

te
d

 
F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1

1
) 

 

 

 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 E

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
P

la
n
 

 
 

 
K

e
n

t 
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y,

 K
C

C
 

 

 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

T
ro

u
b

le
d

 F
a

m
ili

e
s
 

P
ro

je
ct

 B
o

a
rd

 
         

 
D

1
.5

 P
u

rs
u

e
 m

a
jo

r 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s
 i
n

 S
w

a
n

le
y,

 F
o

rt
 

H
a

ls
te

a
d

, 
N

e
w

 A
s
h

 G
re

e
n

 a
n

d
 

o
th

e
rs

 
 

D
yn

a
m

ic
 5

 

Im
p

ro
ve

 t
h

e
 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 

b
u

s
in

e
ss

 e
co

n
o

m
y 

D
.5

.1
 F

a
c
ili

ta
te

 g
re

a
te

r 
e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y 

a
n

d
 

e
ff

e
c
ti

ve
n

e
ss

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

u
s
e

 o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

D
.5

.2
 I

n
c
re

a
se

 
re

si
lie

n
c
e

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 
im

p
ro

ve
d

 c
o

n
ti

n
g
e

n
c
y 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 48



 

 
- 

2
7
 -

 

    

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 E
c

o
n

o
m

y 

S
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 1
 

R
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 t

ra
ve

l 
a

n
d

 
p

ro
m

o
te

 a
n

d
 i
m

p
ro

ve
 a

c
c
e

ss
 t

o
 

p
u

b
lic

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
tr

a
n

s
p

o
rt

 

S
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 2
 

Im
p

ro
ve

 a
c
c
e

ss
 t

o
 k

e
y 

lo
ca

l 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

S
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 3
 

P
ro

vi
d

e
 t

h
e

 r
ig

h
t 

m
ix

 o
f 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 t

yp
e

s 
a

n
d

 
te

n
u

re
 a

n
d

 s
m

a
lle

r 
h

o
m

e
s 

fo
r 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 
m

e
e

t 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

 n
e

e
d

s
 o

f 
G

yp
s
ie

s 
a

n
d

 

T
ra

ve
lle

rs
 

S
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 4
 

W
o

rk
 w

it
h

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 t

o
 

d
e

liv
e

r 
s
tr

o
n

g
, 

a
c
ti

ve
 a

n
d

 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

S
u

s
 4

.1
 I

n
c
re

a
se

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 i
n

 
re

g
u

la
r 

vo
lu

n
te

e
ri

n
g
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

a
c
ti

vi
ti

e
s
 

S
u

s
 3

.1
 S

ee
k 

th
e 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n
 o

f 
a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 

in
 a

ll 
n

e
w

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

 t
o

 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 l
o

c
a

l 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
s
, 

a
s
s
is

ti
n

g
 t

h
o

s
e

 
u

n
a

b
le

 t
o

 a
ff

o
rd

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 h
o

m
e

s 
o

n
 t

h
e

 o
p

e
n

 

m
a

rk
e

t.
  

S
u

s
 2

.1
 N

e
w

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
it

h
in

 3
0

 M
in

u
te

s
 o

f 
G

P
, 

h
o

s
p

it
a

l,
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 a
n

d
 

s
e

co
n

d
a

ry
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
a

n
d

 a
 t

o
w

n
 

c
e

n
tr

e
 o

r 
lo

ca
l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 c

e
n

tr
e

.  
 

S
u

s
1

.1
 E

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

 t
ra

ve
l 
p

la
n

s
 i
n

 
n

e
w

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
  

 

S
u

s
 3

.2
 P

ro
vi

d
e

 f
o

r 
s
m

a
ll 

s
c
a

le
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 s

c
h

e
m

e
s 

to
 m

e
e

t 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 l
o

c
a

l 
n

e
e

d
s
 

in
 r

u
ra

l 
a

re
a

s
. 

 

S
u

s
 3

.4
 M

e
e

t 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 a

s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 

th
e

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 N

e
e

d
s
 S

u
rv

e
y.
  

S
u

s
 4

.2
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 

P
a

ri
s
h

 a
n

d
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 P
la

n
s
 

S
u

s
 4

.3
 E

n
s
u

re
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 a
re

 
c
o

n
su

lt
e

d
 a

b
o

u
t 

is
s
u

e
s 

th
a

t 
a

ff
e

ct
 

th
e

m
 a

n
d

 a
re

 i
n

vo
lv

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

e
si

g
n

 

a
n

d
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

S
u

s
1

.2
 P

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

e
 u

s
e

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
n

e
e

d
s
  

S
u

s
1

.3
 P

ro
m

o
te

 e
xi

s
ti

n
g
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 
lin

k
s
 a

n
d

 w
o

rk
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 i
m

p
ro

ve
, 

m
o

re
 i
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 

 

S
u

s
1

.4
 E

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 
tr

a
ve

l 
in

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

 

S
u

s
1

.5
 I

m
p

le
m

e
n

t 
s
c
h

e
m

e
s 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 L

o
ca

l 
T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 P
la

n
, 

G
ro

w
th

 w
it

h
o

u
t 

G
ri

d
lo

c
k

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
L
o

ca
l 
T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

 

S
u

s
4

.4
 E

n
a

b
le

 l
o

c
a

l 
s
o

ci
a

l,
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

a
n

d
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
a

c
ti

vi
ti

e
s
 t

o
 

fl
o

u
ri

s
h

 f
o

r 
a

ll
 a

g
e

 g
ro

u
p

s
 

S
u

s
3

.6
 D

e
liv

e
r 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 s
c
h

e
m

e
s 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 

in
 t

h
e

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 S

tr
a

te
g
y 

a
n

d
 

A
c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 

S
u

s
3

.7
 I

d
e

n
ti

fy
 s

it
e

s 
fo

r 
e

xt
ra

 c
a

re
 a

n
d

 s
h

e
lt

e
re

d
 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

 

S
u

s
3

.8
 M

e
e

t 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

 n
e

e
d

s
 f

o
r 

G
yp

s
ie

s
 a

n
d

 T
ra

ve
lle

rs
 a

s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 t
h

e
 L

D
F

 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

a
n

d
 A

llo
c
a

ti
o

n
s
 D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

P
o

lic
y 

 

S
u

s
3

.3
 I

n
c
lu

d
e

 p
ro

vi
s
io

n
 f

o
r 

a
 g

re
a

te
r 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
’s

 h
o

u
s
in

g
, 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 w

it
h

 m
ix

e
d

 
te

n
u

re
 a

n
d

 s
m

a
lle

r 
h

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
s
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
n

e
e

d
s
 i
n

 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

 

S
u

s
3

.5
 C

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 a

 s
u

p
p

ly
 o

f 
re

a
d

y 
to

 
d

e
ve

lo
p

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 s

it
e

s 
to

 d
e

liv
e

r 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
h

o
m

e
s 

 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 n
e

xt
 

1
5

 y
e

a
rs

 

A
c
ti

o
n

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 n
e

xt
 

th
re

e
 y

e
a

rs
 

 
 

 
L
o

ca
l 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 C

o
re

 
S

tr
a

te
g
y 

(A
d

o
p

te
d

 
F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1

1
) 

 

 
G

ro
w

th
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
G

ri
d

lo
c
k

, 
K

C
C

 
 

 

 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

ci
l’
s
 B

a
la

n
c
e

d
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 V

is
io

n
 

      

Agenda Item 8

Page 49



 

 
- 

2
8
 -

 

G
lo

s
s
a

ry
 

 

A
n

ti
-S

o
c
ia

l 
B

e
h

a
vi

o
u

r 
(A

S
B

O
) 

 
A

n
ti

-S
o

c
ia

l 
B

e
h

a
vi

o
u

r 
O

rd
e

rs
 a

re
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 
m

e
a

su
re

s 
th

a
t 

a
im

 t
o

 p
ro

te
c
t 

th
e

 p
u

b
lic

 f
ro

m
 

b
e

h
a

vi
o

u
r 

th
a

t 
c
a

u
se

s 
o

r 
is

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 c
a

u
se

 
h

a
ra

ss
m

e
n

t,
 a

la
rm

 o
r 

d
is

tr
e

ss
. 

 A
n

 o
rd

e
r 

c
o

n
ta

in
s 

c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

p
ro

h
ib

it
in

g
 t

h
e

 o
ff

e
n

d
e

r 
fr

o
m

 s
p

e
ci

fi
c
 a

n
ti

-s
o

c
ia

l 
a

c
ts

 o
r 

e
n

te
ri

n
g
 d

e
fi

n
e

d
 

a
re

a
s.

  
F

o
r 

m
o

re
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 p
le

a
se

 v
is

it
 

w
w

w
.s

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s.
g
o

v.
u

k
 

  
A

O
N

B
 

A
re

a
 o

f 
O

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 N

a
tu

ra
l 
B

e
a

u
ty

. 
 T

w
o

 A
O

N
B

s 
c
o

ve
r 

th
e

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
se

 a
re

 t
h

e
 

H
ig

h
 W

e
a

ld
 A

O
N

B
 (

c
o

ve
ri

n
g
 m

u
ch

 o
f 

S
u

ss
e

x 
a

n
d

 
p

a
rt

s 
o

f 
K

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 S
u

rr
e

y)
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

e
n

t 
D

o
w

n
s 

A
O

N
B

 (
c
o

ve
ri

n
g
 a

 q
u

a
rt

e
r 

o
f 

K
e

n
t 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 W
h

it
e

 
C

lif
fs

 o
f 

D
o

ve
r 

to
 t

h
e

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

u
rr

e
y 

b
o

rd
e

rs
).

  
F

o
r 

m
o

re
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 p
le

a
se

 v
is

it
 

w
w

w
.k

e
n

td
o

w
n

s.
o

rg
.u

k
 o

r 
w

w
w

.h
ig

h
w

e
a

ld
.o

rg
 

 
G

V
A

 
 

 
G

V
A

 i
s 

th
e

 v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

g
o

o
d

s 
a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

p
ro

d
u

ce
d

  
 

 
 

in
 t

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

ts
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y 

a
n

d
 u

se
d

 t
o

 m
e

a
su

re
 t

h
e

 
 

 
 

o
ve

ra
ll 

e
co

n
o

m
ic

 w
e

llb
e

in
g
 o

f 
a

n
 a

re
a

. 
    

H
S

1
 

H
ig

h
 S

p
e

e
d

 1
. 

 H
ig

h
 S

p
e

e
d

 1
 i
s 

th
e

 r
a

ilw
a

y 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 S

t 
P

a
n

c
ra

s 
in

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 C
h

a
n

n
e

l 
T
u

n
n

e
l 
a

n
d

 c
o

n
n

e
ct

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 i
n

te
rn

a
ti

o
n

a
l 
h

ig
h

 
sp

e
e

d
 r

o
u

te
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 a
n

d
 P

a
ri

s,
 a

n
d

 
L
o

n
d

o
n

 a
n

d
 B

ru
ss

e
ls

. 
 

h
tt

p
:/

/h
ig

h
s
p

e
e

d
1

.c
o

.u
k
/W

h
o

-w
e

-a
re

 
 

 

K
C

C
 

K
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c
il.

  
F

o
r 

m
o

re
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 
p

le
a

se
 v

is
it

 w
w

w
.k

e
n

t.
g

o
v.

u
k

 
 L
D

F
 

T
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 f

o
rm

s 
th

e
 

“s
p

a
ti

a
l 
e

xp
re

ss
io

n
” 

o
f 

th
e

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

P
la

n
 a

n
d

 
th

e
re

fo
re

 c
o

n
ta

in
s 

la
n

d
 u

se
 p

o
lic

ie
s 

th
a

t 
re

fl
e

ct
 

th
e

 a
im

s 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
P

la
n

. 
 F

o
r 

m
o

re
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 p
le

a
s
e

 v
is

it
 

w
w

w
.s

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s.
g
o

v.
u

k
 

 L
C

T
B

  
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

L
o

c
a

l 
C

h
ild

re
n

’s
 T

ru
st

 B
o

a
rd

 
h

tt
p

:/
/w

w
w

.k
e

n
tt

ru
st

w
e

b
.o

rg
.u

k
/k

ct
/l

c
tb

_
se

ve
n

o
a

k
s.

c
fm

 
  P

A
C

T
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

T
o

g
e

th
e

r 
is

 a
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 

w
h

ic
h

 e
n

a
b

le
s 

lo
c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
to

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 
se

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
vi

d
e

rs
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

, 
p

ri
o

ri
ti

se
 a

n
d

 d
e

a
l 

w
it

h
 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

sa
fe

ty
 i
ss

u
e

s.
  

F
o

r 
m

o
re

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 p
le

a
se

 v
is

it
 w

w
w

.s
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s.

g
o

v.
u

k
 

  P
C

C
 

P
o

lic
e

 a
n

d
 c

ri
m

e
 c

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
e

rs
 (

P
C

C
s)

 w
ill

 
e

n
su

re
 t

h
e

 p
o

lic
in

g
 n

e
e

d
s 

o
f 

th
e

ir
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

a
re

 m
e

t 
a

s 
e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
ly

 a
s 

p
o

s
si

b
le

, 
b

ri
n

g
in

g
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
c
lo

se
r 

to
 t

h
e

 p
o

lic
e

, 
b

u
ild

in
g
 

c
o

n
fi

d
e

n
c
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

ys
te

m
 a

n
d

 r
e

st
o

ri
n

g
 t

ru
st

. 
P

C
C

s 
w

ill
 m

a
k

e
 a

n
d

 i
n

fl
u

e
n

ce
 k

e
y 

d
e

c
is

io
n

s 
th

a
t 

w
ill

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 h
o

w
 a

 l
o

c
a

l 
a

re
a

 l
o

o
k

s 
a

n
d

 f
e

e
ls

. 
 

T
h

e
ir

 j
o

b
 i
s 

to
 l
is

te
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
n

 
re

sp
o

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
ir

 n
e

e
d

s,
 b

ri
n

g
in

g
 m

o
re

 o
f 

a
 p

u
b

li
c
 

vo
ic

e
 t

o
 p

o
lic

in
g
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
lic

 a
 n

a
m

e
 

a
n

d
 a

 f
a

c
e

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

la
in

 t
o

 i
f 

th
e

y 
a

re
n

't
 s

a
ti

sf
ie

d
. 
 

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.h

o
m

e
o

ff
ic

e
.g

o
v.

u
k

/p
o

lic
e

/p
o

lic
e

-
c
ri

m
e

-c
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

e
rs

/p
u

b
lic

/ 
S

D
C

 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

Agenda Item 8

Page 50



 

 
- 

2
9
 -

 

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

K
e

n
t 

L
o

c
a

li
ty

 B
o

a
rd

 
 W

h
o

 a
re

 w
e

?
 

 T
h

e
 L

o
ca

lit
y 

B
o

a
rd

 c
o

n
si

st
s 

o
f 

7
 K

e
n

t 
C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
n

d
 7

 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

. 
 T

h
e

 B
o

a
rd

 w
ill

 b
e

 c
h

a
ir

e
d

 b
y 

th
e

 
L
e

a
d

e
r 

o
f 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
c
il.

  
 

 T
h

e
 B

o
a

rd
 i
s 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r 

su
p

p
o

rt
in

g
, 

st
e

e
ri

n
g
 a

n
d

 s
c
ru

ti
n

is
in

g
 t

h
e

 
w

o
rk

 o
f 

m
u

lt
i-
a

g
e

n
c
y 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

s 
s
e

rv
in

g
 t

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t.
 

 T
h

e
 L

o
ca

lit
y 

B
o

a
rd

 w
ill

 s
e

t 
lo

c
a

l 
p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s 

fo
r 

a
c
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e

 
c
o

u
n

ty
w

id
e

 a
m

b
it

io
n

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 l
o

c
a

lit
y.

 
 T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
P

la
n

 i
s 

d
e

liv
e

re
d

 b
y 

th
e

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
a

n
d

 c
o

u
n

ty
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

, 
th

e
 h

e
a

lt
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
, 
th

e
 p

o
lic

e
, 
th

e
 f

ir
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 h
o

u
si

n
g
 a

ss
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
s 

to
g
e

th
e

r 
w

it
h

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 g
ro

u
p

s,
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s 
a

n
d

 f
a

it
h

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
. 

 
T
o

g
e

th
e

r 
th

e
y 

m
a

k
e

 u
p

 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a

lit
y 

B
o

a
rd

 D
e

liv
e

ry
 G

ro
u

p
. 

 
    

 W
h

a
t 

a
re

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
ty

w
id

e
 a

m
b

it
io

n
s
?

 
 T
h

e
 V

is
io

n
 f

o
r 

K
e

n
t 

2
0

1
2

-2
0

2
2

 i
s 

K
e

n
t’

s 
S

u
st

a
in

a
b

le
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

tr
a

te
g
y.

 
 It

 s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

th
re

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

w
id

e
 A

m
b

it
io

n
s 

fo
r 

K
e

n
t 

 

·
 

A
m

b
it

io
n

 1
 -

 T
o

 g
ro

w
 t

h
e

 e
co

n
o

m
y:

 F
o

r 
K

e
n

t 
to

 b
e

 ‘
o

p
e

n
 f

o
r 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

’ 
w

it
h

 a
 g

ro
w

in
g
 a

n
d

 s
u

cc
e

ss
fu

l 
e

co
n

o
m

y 
a

n
d

 j
o

b
s 

fo
r 

a
ll 

·
 

A
m

b
it

io
n

 2
 -

 T
o

 t
a

c
k

le
 d

is
a

d
va

n
ta

g
e

 :
 F

o
r 

K
e

n
t 

to
 b

e
 a

 c
o

u
n

ty
 o

f 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y,

 
w

h
e

re
 

a
sp

ir
a

ti
o

n
 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

cy
 

is
 

su
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 a

n
d

 q
u

a
lit

y 
o

f 
lif

e
 i
s 

h
ig

h
 f

o
r 

e
ve

ry
o

n
e

 

·
 

A
m

b
it

io
n

 3
 -

 T
o

 p
u

t 
c
it

iz
e

n
s 

in
 c

o
n

tr
o

l:
 F

o
r 

p
o

w
e

r 
a

n
d

 i
n

fl
u

e
n

ce
 

to
 b

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 h

a
n

d
s 

o
f 

lo
ca

l 
p

e
o

p
le

 s
o

 t
h

e
y 

a
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 t

a
k

e
 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
th

e
m

s
e

lv
e

s,
 t

h
e

ir
 f

a
m

ili
e

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

 W
it

h
in

 t
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t,

 w
e

 h
a

ve
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 w
h

ic
h

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s 

su
p

p
o

rt
 

th
e

 a
m

b
it

io
n

s 
se

t 
o

u
t 

in
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

ty
w

id
e

 “
V

is
io

n
 f

o
r 

K
e

n
t”

 
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 51



 

 
- 

3
0
 -

 

H
o

w
 t

o
 g

e
t 

in
vo

lv
e

d
 

 If
 y

o
u

 f
e

e
l 
th

a
t 

yo
u

 o
r 

yo
u

r 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 c
a

n
 m

a
k

e
 a

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
 d

e
li
ve

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 k
e

y 
p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s 

o
r 

th
e

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
p

le
a

se
 l
e

t 
u

s 
k

n
o

w
. 

 F
o

r 
m

o
re

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 o
r 

a
 c

o
p

y 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
P

la
n

 f
o

r 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t,

 
p

le
a

se
 c

o
n

ta
ct

: 
 

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

P
 O

 B
o

x 
1

8
2

, 
A

rg
yl

e
 R

o
a

d
 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s
, 

K
e

n
t 

T
N

1
3

 1
G

P
 

 T
e

le
p

h
o

n
e

: 
0

1
7

3
2

 2
2

7
0

0
0

 
F

a
x:

 
 

 
0

1
7

3
2

 7
4

2
3

3
9

  
 

M
in

ic
o

m
: 

 
0

1
7

3
2

 2
2

7
4

9
6

 
 E

m
a

il:
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y.

p
la

n
@

se
ve

n
o

a
k

s
.g

o
v.

u
k

 
W

e
b

si
te

 
w

w
w

.s
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s
.g

o
v.

u
k

/c
o

m
m

u
n

it
yp

la
n

  

 T
h

is
 p

u
b

lic
a

ti
o

n
 i
s 

a
va

ila
b

le
 i
n

 l
a

rg
e

 p
ri

n
t.

  
F

o
r 

a
 c

o
p

y 
ca

ll 
0

1
7

3
2

  
2

2
7

4
1

4
 

 If
 y

o
u

 n
e

e
d

 h
e

lp
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

n
g
 w

it
h

 u
s 

o
r 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g
 t

h
e

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t,

 w
e

 c
a

n
 a

rr
a

n
g
e

 f
o

r 
a

n
 i
n

te
rp

re
te

r 
to

 
h

e
lp

 y
o

u
. 

 P
le

a
se

 c
o

n
ta

ct
 u

s
 o

n
 0

1
7

3
2

 2
2

7
0

0
0

 s
ta

ti
n

g
 y

o
u

r 
la

n
g
u

a
g
e

 a
n

d
 t

e
le

p
h

o
n

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r.
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 52



  

 

Social Affairs Select Committee – Programme of Visitors to Future Meetings of the Committee 2012/13 

Meeting 
date 

Community Plan 
priority 

 

Visits for 
Members 

Speakers Questions to address 

January A better start for 
our children 

   

March Improve the 
lives of young 
people 

 Presentation by 

Kenward Trust 

Presentation by STAG 

Presentation by 

Sevenoaks District 

Arts Council 

 

June Meeting the 
needs of an 
ageing 
population 

Commissioning 
for Older People 

 Adult Social Care  

October     

 

A
genda Item

 10

P
age 53



P
age 54

T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	3 Formal Response from the Cabinet following matters referred by the Committee  and/or requests from the Performance and Governance Committee (please refer to the minutes as indicated):
	4 Actions from previous meeting
	5 Future Business, the Work Plan 2012/13 (attached) and the Forward Plan
	8 Community Plan 2013-2016 and 15 Year Vision - Public Consultation Draft
	Appendix A - Summary of Community Plan consultations
	Appendix B - PublicconsultdraftDec12

	10 Programme of Visitors to Future Meetings of the Committee (including a list of voluntary organisations)

